MERLEWOOD RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT PAPER

No 104

MATHEMATICAL ECOLOGY:

A BIBLIOGRAPHY OF PUBLICATIONS BY I T E STAFF

Compiled by

J BECKETT, J N R JEFFERS & A NELSON

Institute of Terrestrial Ecology Merlewood Research Station Grange-over-Sands Cumbria LAll 6JU



INTRODUCTION

This bibliography has been compiled from the database of ITE publications held on the PDP 11/34 computer at Merlewood. References were selected by searching the titles using the following words and wordstems: analy; assess; biometr; characteri; classif; compar; computer; correlat; count; data; design; discriminant; dynamic; enumeration; estimat; epizootiology; evaluation; genecolog; measur; model; morphometric; multivariate; number; ordinat; population; predict; program; random; regression; sampl; score; simulation; statistic; survey. Irrelevant references were removed firstly by using a boolean NOT statement and subsequently by a subjective assessment. The references are listed here under as many of the search words as appeared in the titles, in effect producing a Keyword out of context (KWOC) index, but with the complete reference given each time. A complete list in author order is appended.

The ITE database can be searched by author, title-words, date, location (or any combination of these); Allan Nelson, of NERC Computing Service, will be happy to supply information on the programming involved in storing and retrieving the references.

The help of Sarah Beattie, also of NCS, is gratefully acknowledged.

CONTENTS

List in keyword order

Analysis	1
Assessment	6
Biometrics	8
Characteristics	8
Classification	10
Comparison	12
Computer	15
Correlation	16
Counting	16
Data	17
Design	21
Discriminant	22
Dynamics	22
Enumeration	25
Epizootiology	25
Estimation	25
Evaluation	28
Genecology	29
Measurement	29
Models	31
Morphometric	34
Multivariate	34
Number	. 35
Ordination	37
Population	38
Prediction	48
Programs	49
Random	49
Regression	50
Sampling	50
Score	52
Simulation	52
Statistics	52
Survey	53

ANALYSIS

- BAYFIELD, N.G., (PENNY, M.G. & MOYES, S.M.). 1982. An indicator species analysis of map squares and vegetation in the Cairngorms. Trans. bot. Soc. Edinb., 44, 35-47.
- (BLISS,L.C.), HEAL,O.W. & (MOORE,J.J.), eds. 1981.

 Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis. (International Biological Programme 25).

 Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- BOCOCK, K.L., LINDLEY, D.K., (GILL, C.A.), ADAMSON, J.K. & (WEBSTER, J.A.). 1974.

 Harmonic analysis and synthesis: basic principles of the technique and some applications to air and soil. (Merlewood research and development paper no.54). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- BUNCE, R.G.H., MORRELL, S.K., & STEL, H.E. 1975.

 The application of multivariate analysis to regional survey.
 J. environ. Manage., 3, 151-165.
- CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1981.

 Life cycles, population dynamics and the growth of tundra plants. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 257-284. (International Biological Programme 25).

 Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- CANNELL, M.G.R., (THOMPSON, S. & LINES, R.) 1976.

 An analysis of inherent differences in shoot growth within some north temperate conifers. In: Tree physiology and yield improvement, edited by M.G.R.Cannell & F.T.Last, 173-205.

 London: Academic Press.
- CANNELL,M.G.R. 1978.

 Analysis of shoot apical growth of Picea sitchensis seedlings.

 Ann. Bot., 42, 1291-1303.
- CANNELL, M.G.R. & CAHALAN, C.M. 1981.
 Analysis of the variation within Sitka spruce, lodgepole pine and loblolly pine. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 94-97. (ITE symposium no.8). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- CAPE, J.N., (FINNEY, J.L. & WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1981.

 An analysis of crystallization by homogeneous nucleation in a 4000-atom soft-sphere model.

 J. chem. Phys., 75, 2366-2373.
- (CASEY,H.) & CLARKE,R.T. 1979.
 Statistical analysis of nitrate concentrations from the River Frome (Dorset) for the period 1965-76.
 Freshwat. Biol., 9, 91-97.
- (COCHRANE, L.A.) & FORD, E.D. 1978.

 Growth of a Sitka spruce plantation: analysis and stochastic description of the development of the branching structure.

 J. appl. Ecol., 15, 227-244.

DUFFEY, E. 1979.

Invertebrate fauna of dune and machair sites in Scotland. Vol.1. Introduction, methods and analysis of data. Vol.2. Site dossiers: Outer Hebrides; The north coast; The Moray Firth; The east coast. (CST report no.255). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

FORD, E.D. & (RENSHAW, E.). 1984.

The interpretation of process from pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis: modelling single species patterns in vegetation.

Vegetatio, 56, 113-123.

FRENCH, D.D. 1981.

Multivariate comparisons of IBP Tundra Biome site characteristics. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 47-75. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(GREENWOOD, E.F.) & HARDING, P.T. 1982.

Survey of local & regional biological records centres - analysis of results.
Newsl. Biol. Curators' Group, 3, 108-114.

HEAL, O.W., (FLANAGAN, P.W.), FRENCH, D.D. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr).
1981.

Decomposition and accumulation of organic matter. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 587-633. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

- (HENDERSON, R.), FORD, E.D., (RENSHAW, E.) & DEANS, J.D. 1983.

 Morphology of the structural root system of Sitka spruce. 1.

 Analysis and quantitative description.

 Forestry, 56, 121-135.
- HILL, M.O. 1974.

 Correspondence analysis: a neglected multivariate method.

 Appl. Statist., 23, 340-354.
- HILL, M.O., BUNCE, R.G.H. & SHAW, M.W. 1975.
 Indicator species analysis, a divisive polythetic method of classification, and its application to a survey of native pinewoods in Scotland.
 J. Ecol., 63, 597-613.
- HILL,M.O. & (SMITH,A.J.E.) 1976.
 Principal component analysis of taxonomic data with multi-state discrete characters.
 Taxon, 25, 249-255.
- HILL, M.O. 1977.

 Use of simple discriminant functions to classify quantitative phytosociological data. In: Data analysis and infomatics, 181-199.

 Paris: Institut National de Recherche d'Informatique et d'Automatique.

HILL,M.O. 1979.

DECORANA - a FORTRAN program for detrended correspondence analysis and reciprocal averaging.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell University.

HILL, M.O. 1980.

Analysis of multivariate vegetation data. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 42-45.

HILL, M.O. & (GAUCH, H.G.). 1980.

Detrended correspondence analysis: an improved ordination technique.

Vegetatio, 42, 47-58.

HILL,M.O. 1982.

Correspondence analysis. In: Encyclopedia of statistical sciences, edited by S.Kotz & N.L.Johnson, vol.2, 204-210.

Chichester: Wiley.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1977.

Numerical classification and cluster analysis in ecology: a review. (Merlewood research and development paper no.74). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1980.

Methods for classifying map data, with particular reference to indicator species analysis and k-means clustering. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 34-42.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1981.

Multivariate analysis of map data: a case study in classification and dissection.

J. environ. Manage., 13, 23-40.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1985.

The application of ridit analysis to phenological observations. J. appl. Statist., 12, 29-35.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1974.

Future prospects of systems analysis in ecology. Proc. int. Congr. Ecology, 1st, The Hague, 1974, 255-259. Wageningen: Centre for Agricultural Publishing and Documentation.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1974.

Systems analysis and modelling strategies in ecology. In: The use of mathematical models in water pollution control, edited by A.James, vol.3, 18pp.

Newcastle upon Tyne: School of Advanced Studies in Applied

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

An application of trend surface analysis to the interpretation of varietal trials. (Merlewood research and development paper no.63).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

Science, University of Newcastle upon Tyne.

JEFFERS, J.N.R., HOWARD, D.M. & HOWARD, P.J.A. 1976. An analysis of litter respiration at different temperatures. Appl. Statist., 25, 139-146.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1976.

Future prospects of systems analysis in ecology. In: Critical evaluation of systems analysis in ecosystems research and management, edited by G.W.Arnold & C.T. de Wit, 98-108. Wageningen: Pudoc.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1976.

Systems analysis in forest research. Congr. int. Un. Forest. Res. Org., 16th, Oslo, 1976, 6, 9-14.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1977.

Lake District soils: a case study in cluster analysis. Bull. appl. Statist., 4(2), 40-52.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Introduction to systems analysis: with ecological applications. London: Arnold.

JEFFERS.J.N.R. 1979.

Exploratory data analysis of tabulated information. Bull. appl. Statist., 6, 183-194.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Component analysis. In: Encyclopedia of statistical sciences, edited by S.Kotz & N.L.Johnson, vol.2, 82-86. Chichester: Wiley.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1983.

Analysis of spatial data. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 16-21. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R., ed. 1983.

Reconvened expert panel on the role of systems analysis and modelling approaches in the Programme on Man and the Biosphere (MAB): final report. (MAB report series no.52). Paris: Unesco.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1985.

Norway lakes: acid precipitation and its effects on small lake chemistry. In: Data analysis in real life environment: ins and outs of solving problems, edited by J.-F.Marcotorchino, J.-M.Proth & J.Janssen, 229-245.
Amsterdam: North-Holland.

JONES, H.E. & GORE, A.J.P. 1981.

A simulation approach to primary production. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 239-256. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

LAKHANI, K.H. & DEMPSTER, J.P. 1981.

Cinnabar moth and its food plant, ragwort: further analysis of a simple interaction model.

J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 231-249.

LIDDLE, M.J. 1976.

An approach to objective collection and analysis of data for comparison of landscape character. Reg. Stud., 10, 173-181.

LINDLEY, D.K. & MILNER, C. 1981.

Severn tidal power: systems analysis and modelling techniques. (Severn tidal power 90). London: Department of Energy.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1981.

Introduction and catchment analysis. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness, Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S. Maitland, 1-27. (Monographiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

PARR, T.W. 1978.

An analysis of soil micro-arthropod succession. Sci. Proc. R. Dublin Soc., Ser. A, 6, 185-196.

(RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1983.

The interpretation of process from pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis: methods and problems of interpretation. Appl. Statist., 32, 51-63.

(RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1984.

The description of spatial pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis. Vegetatio, 56, 75-85.

(RICHENS, R.H.) & JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of northern France. 1. Variation within France. Silvae Genet., 24, 141-150.

(RICHENS, R.H.) & JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of N. France. II. Pooled analysis of the elm populations of N. France and England. Silvae Genet., 27, 85-95.

UNSWORTH, M.H., (HEAGLE, A.S. & HECK, W.W.). 1984.

Gas exchange in open-top field chambers - I. Measurement and analysis of atmospheric resistances to gas exchange. Atmos. Environ., 18, 373-380.

WATT, A.D. (VICKERMAN, G.P. & WRATTEN, S.D.). 1984. The effect of the grain aphid, Sitobion avenae (F.), on winter wheat in England: an analysis of the economics of control practice and forecasting systems. Crop Prot., 3, 209-222.

WHITE, E.J. 1974.

Multivariate analysis of tree height increment on meteorological variables near the altitudinal tree limit in northern England. Int. J. Biomet., 18, 199-210.

WHITE, E.J. & LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

The reduction of climatological data for ecological purposes: a preliminary analysis. J. environ. Manage., 4, 161-182.

ASSESSMENT

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. & KIRIKA, A. 1981.

The assessment of size variation in Loch Leven phytoplankton: methodology and some of its uses in the study of factors influencing size.

J. Plankton Res., 3, 261-282.

- (BALL, F.G.) & BACON, P.J. 1984.

 Rabies Working Party: Workshop meeting to assess the "Ontario" model. (Merlewood research and development paper no.99).

 Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- BUNCE, R.G.H. 1978.

 Land classification for ecological survey. In: The assessment of ecological and recreational resources at the regional and national scales, edited by G.C.Barrow, 11-14.

 Recreation Ecology Research Group.
- CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., LAWSON, G.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981.

 An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In: Proceedings of the First Coordination Meeting of Contractors, Energy from Biomass (Project E), Amsterdam, 1980, 23-25.

 (EUR 7160).

 Luxembourg: Commission of the European Communities.
- CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R. & LAWSON, G.J. 1981.

 An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain.

 In: Proceedings of the Coordination Meeting of Contractors, Energy from Biomass (Project E), Copenhagen, 1981, 13-19.

 Luxembourg: Commission of the European Communities.
- CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., WHITTAKER, H.A. & LAWSON, G.J. 1981. Selected natural and alien plant species as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain experimental assessment and implementation. In: Energy from biomass, edited by W.Palz, P.Chartier & D.O.Hall, 90-96. London: Applied Science.
- CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., LAWSON, G.J. & PROCTOR, A.M. 1983.

 An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In:

 Energy from biomass, edited by W.Palz & D.Pirrwitz, 57-65.

 Dordrecht: Reidel.
- FORD, E.D. & MILNE, R. 1981.

 Assessing plant response to the weather. In: Plants and their atmospheric environment, edited by J.Grace, E.D.Ford & P.G.Jarvis, 333-362. (British Ecological Society symposium no.21).

 Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.
- HARRIS, M.P., WANLESS, S. & ROTHERY, P. 1983.
 Assessing changes in the numbers of guillemots Uria aalge at breeding colonies.
 Bird Study, 30, 57-66.
- HELLIWELL, D.R. 1978. ..

 The assessment of landscape preferences.
 Landscape Res., 3(3), 15-17.

ASSESSMENT (continued)

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1979.

Assessment of the value of vegetation lost or gained through road construction. In: The impact of road traffic on plants, edited by D.M.Colwill, J.R.Thompson & A.J.Rutter, 35-40. (TRRL supplementary report 513). Crowthorne: Transport and Road Research Laboratory.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1975.

The assessment of biological activity of soils. Rep. Welsh Soils Discuss. Grp, no.16, 55-71.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

Dynamic modelling of land-use assessment. In: Land assessment in Scotland, edited by M.F.Thomas & J.T.Coppock, 119-124. Aberdeen: Aberdeen University Press.

LAKHANI, K.H. & (MILLER, H.G.). 1980.

Assessing the contribution of crown leaching to the element content of rainwater beneath trees. In: Effects of acid precipitation on terrestrial ecosystems, edited by T.C.Hutchinson & M.Havas, 161-172.

New York: Plenum.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1980.

Assessment of lamprey and fish stocks in the Great Lakes in relation to control of the sea lamprey (Petromyzon marinus): report from the SLIS Assessment Measurements Task Force. Can. J. Fish. aquat. Sci., 37, 2197-2201.

MARRS,R.H., (ROBERTS,R.D. & BRADSHAW,A.D.). 1980.

Ecosystem development on reclaimed china clay wastes. I.

Assessment of vegetation and capture of nutrients.

J. appl. Ecol., 17, 709-717.

MERRETT, P. & SNAZELL, R.G. 1983.

A comparison of pitfall trapping and vacuum sampling for assessing spider faunas on heathland at Ashdown Forest, south-east England.
Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 6, 1-13.

PARKINSON, J.A. & HORRILL, A.D. 1984.

An assessment of variation due to laboratory and field conditions in the measurement of radionuclides. Nucl. Instrum. Meth. Phys. Res., 223, 538-541.

POLLARD, E., (ELIAS, D.O.), SKELTON, M.J., & THOMAS, J.A. 1975.

A method of assessing the abundance of butterflies in Monks Wood National Nature Reserve in 1973.

Entomologist's Gaz., 26, 79-88.

POLLARD, E. 1977.

A method for assessing changes in the abundance of butterflies.
Biol. Conserv., 12, 115-134.

REYNOLDS, B. 1984.

An assessment of the spatial variation in the chemical composition of bulk precipitation within an upland catchment. Wat. Resour. Res., 20, 733-735.

ASSESSMENT (continued)

SYKES, J.M., HORRILL, A.D. & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1981.

The use of visual cover assessments as quantitative estimators of some British woodland taxa. (CST report no.373).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M., HORRILL, A.D. & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1983.
Use of visual cover assessments as qualitative estimators of some British woodland taxa.
J. Eccl., 71, 437-450.

(WALTON, D.W.H.), GREENE, D.M. & CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1975.

An assessment of primary production in a sub-antarctic grassland on South Georgia.

Bull. Br. antarct. Surv., no.41/42, 151-160.

WELCH.D. 1982.

Dung properties and defecation characteristics in some Scottish herbivores, with an evaluation of the dung-volume method of assessing occupance.

Acta theriol., 27, 189-210.

BIOMETRICS

ELMES, G.W. & CLARKE, R.T. 1981.

A biometric investigation of variation of workers of Myrmica ruginodis Nylander (Formicidae). In: Biosystematics of social insects, edited by P.E.Howse & J.-L.Clement, 121-140. (Systematics Association special vol. no.19). London: Academic Press.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Forest biometry: a review. In: Statistics in theory and practice, edited by B.Ranneby, 305-325. Umea: Section of Forest Biometry, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences.

MARQUISS.M. 1980.

Some biometries of common crossbills from Ae Forest, Dumfriesshire.
Ring. & Migr., 3, 35-36.

CHARACTERISTICS

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. & (DUNCAN, P.). 1981.

Chemical characterisation: a one year comparative study. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness, Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 67-89. (Monograpiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

BALL, D.F., RADFORD, G.L. & WILLIAMS, W.M. 1983.

A land characteristic data bank for Great Britain.
(Bangor occasional paper no.13).

Bangor: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

CHARACTERISTICS (continued)

BALL, D.F., RADFORD, G.L. & WILLIAMS, W.M. 1983. Land characteristic data banks developed from map-derived material. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M. Fuller, 28-38. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BALL, D.F. 1983.

National land characteristic data bank. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 103-106.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & LAST, F.T. 1981.

How to characterize the habitats of Scotland. Annu. Rep. Edinburgh Cent. Rural Econ., 1980/81, (insert) 1-14.

FRENCH.D.D. 1981.

Multivariate comparisons of IBP Tundra Biome site characteristics. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 47-75. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(GEORGE, D.G.) & MAITLAND, P.S. 1984.

The fresh waters of Shetland: physical and morphometric characteristics of lochs. Freshwater Biol., 14, 95-107.

HELLIWELL.D.R. 1978.

Preparation of value indices for non-market benefits based on characteristics of the forest environment.
Wld For. Congr., 3th, Jakarta, 1978, no.FQL/25-3.

(HOLDING, A.J., COLLINS, V.G.), FRENCH, D.D., D'SYLVA, B.T. & (BAKER, J.H.). 1974.

Relationship between viable bacterial counts and site characteristics in tundra. In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 49-64. Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. & HOLDGATE, M.W. 1976.

Signy Island: a case study of ecological characterisation. (Merlewood research and development paper no.66). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Environmental characterization of the Outer Hebrides. Proc. R. Soc. Edinb. B, 77, 535-550.

(MACDONALD, D.W.), BUNCE, R.G.H. & BACON, P.J. 1981.

Fox populations, habitat characterization and rabies control. J. Biogeogr., 8, 145-151.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. VI. The coast of Shetland. 6.1. Coastal habitats - physical characteristics. (CST report no.26). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

CHARACTERISTICS (continued)

MOSS, D. 1985.

An initial classification of 10-km squares in Great Britain from a land characteristic data bank. Appl. Geogr., 5, 131-150.

WELCH, D. 1982.

Dung properties and defecation characteristics in some Scottish herbivores, with an evaluation of the dung-volume method of assessing occupance.

Acta theriol., 27, 189-210.

CLASSIFICATION

ADAMSON, J.K. 1984.

Land classification as a basis for stratified soil survey: a study in Cumbria.
Appl. Geogr. (Sevenoaks), 4, 309-320.

BACON, P.J. & (MACDONALD, D.W.), eds. 1981.

Habitat classification, fox populations and rabies spread.

(Merlewood research and development paper no.81).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1978.

Land classification for ecological survey. In: The assessment of ecological and recreational resources at the regional and national scales, edited by G.C.Barrow, 11-14. Recreation Ecology Research Group.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & (BUNCE, F.). 1980. Land classification for ecological survey. Bainbridge: Yorkshire Dales National Park Committee.

BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981. An integrated system of land classification. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1980, 28-33.

BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981. Land classes in Great Britain: preliminary descriptions for users of the Merlewood method of land classification. (Merlewood research and development paper no.86). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1982.

A field key for classifying British woodland vegetation. Part 1. Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

DANIELS, R.E. 1979.

A two level floristic classification of British mires. Proc. int. Symp. Classification of Peat and Peatlands Hyytiala, 1979, 68-75. Helsinki: International Peat Society.

(ELENA-ROSSELLO,R.), BUNCE,R.G.H. & BARR,C.J. 1984.

A study of the effects of the changes in data structure on a preliminary land classification of the Iberian peninsula. (Merlewood research and development paper no.98).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

CLASSIFICATION (continued)

FRENCH, D.D. 1974.

Classification of IBP Tundra Biome sites based on climate and soil properties. In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 3-25. Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

(FURSE,M.T.), MOSS,D., (WRIGHT,J.F. & ARMITAGE,P.D.). 1984. The influence of seasonal and taxonomic factors on the ordination and classification of running-water sites in Great Britain and on the prediction of their macro-invertebrate communities. Freshwater Biol., 14, 257-280.

HILL, M.O., BUNCE, R.G.H. & SHAW, M.W. 1975.
Indicator species analysis, a divisive polythetic method of classification, and its application to a survey of native pinewoods in Scotland.
J. Ecol., 63, 597-613.

HILL, M.O. 1977.

Use of simple discriminant functions to classify quantitative phytosociological data. In: Data analysis and infomatics, 181-199.

Paris: Institut National de Recherche d'Informatique et d'Automatique.

HILL, M.O. 1979.

TWINSPAN - a FORTRAN program for arranging multivariate data in an ordered two-way table by classification of the individuals and attributes.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell University.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1977.

Numerical classification and cluster analysis in ecology: a review. (Merlewood research and development paper no.74). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1977.

The survey and classification of upland areas for land management studies: a review. (Merlewood research and development paper no.72).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1980.

Methods for classifying map data, with particular reference to indicator species analysis and k-means clustering. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 34-42.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1981.

Multivariate analysis of map data: a case study in classification and dissection.

J. environ. Manage., 13, 23-40.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1981.

Statistical considerations in land and habitat classification in the study of rabies spread. (Merlewood research and development paper no.85).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

CLASSIFICATION (continued)

JONES, H.E. & BUNCE, R.G.H. 1985.

A preliminary classification of the climate of Europe from temperature and precipitation records.

J. environ. Manage., 20, 17-29.

MOSS, D. 1985.

An initial classification of 10-km squares in Great Britain from a land characteristic data bank. Appl. Geogr., 5, 131-150.

SATCHELL, J.E. 1980.

"r" worms and "K" worms: a basis for classifying lumbricid earthworm strategies. In: Soil biology as related to land use practices, edited by D.L.Dindal, 848-864. Washington, D.C.: Office of Pesticide and Toxic Substances, Environmental Protection Agency.

SATCHELL, J.E., MOUNTFORD, M.D. & (BROWN, W.M.). 1981.
A land classification of the United Arab Emirates.
J. arid Environ., 4, 275-285.

WHITE, E.J. 1981.

Classification of climate in Great Britain. J. environ. Manage., 13, 241-257.

(WRIGHT, J.F., ARMITAGE, P.D., FURSE, M.T.) & MOSS, D. 1984. The classification of sites on British rivers using macroinvertebrates. Verh. int. Verein. Limnol., 22, 1939-1943.

(WRIGHT, J.F.), MOSS, D., (ARMITAGE, P.D. & FURSE, M.T.). 1984.

A preliminary classification of running-water sites in Great Britain based on macro-invertebrate species and the prediction of community type using environmental data.

Freshwater Biol., 14, 221-256.

COMPARISON

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. & (DUNCAN, P.). 1981.

Chemical characterisation: a one year comparative study. In:
The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness,
Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 67-89.

(Monograpiae biologicae, no.44).
The Hague; London: Junk.

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. 1982.

The composition and abundance of phytoplankton in Loch Leven (Scotland) 1977-1979 and a comparison with the succession in earlier years.

Int. Revue ges. Hydrobiol., 67, 1-25.

(BLISS, L.C.), HEAL, O.W. & (MOORE, J.J.), eds. 1981.
Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

COMPARISON (continued)

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1981.

Life cycles, population dynamics and the growth of tundra plants. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 257-284. (International Biological Programme 25). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

CANNELL, M.G.R. 1984.

Spring frost damage on young Picea sitchensis. 1. Occurrence of damaging frosts in Scotland compared with western North America. Forestry, 57, 159-175.

DUFFEY, E. 1974.

Comparative sampling methods for grassland spiders. Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 3, 34-37.

ELMES,G.W. 1978.

A morphometric comparison of three closely related species of Myrmica (Formicidae), including a new species for England. Syst. Entomol., 3, 131-145.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1982.

A population study of the ants Myrmica sabuleti and Myrmica scabrinodis living at two sites in the south of England. I. A comparison of colony populations.

J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 651-664.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1983.

A comparison of the effect of a queen upon the development of large hibernated larvae of six species of the genus Myrmica (Hym. Formicidae). Insectes soc., 30, 134-148.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1983.

A comparison of the effect of temperature on the development of large hibernated larvae of four species of Myrmica (Hym. Formicidae). Insectes soc., 30, 106-118.

FRANKLAND, J.C., LINDLEY, D.K. & (SWIFT, M.J.) 1978.

A comparison of two methods for the estimation of mycelial biomass in leaf litter. Soil Biol. & Biochem., 10, 323-333.

FRENCH, D.D. 1981.

Multivariate comparisons of IBP Tundra Biome site characteristics. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 47-75. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

HARRISON, A.F. & HELLIWELL, D.R. 1979.

A bioassay for comparing phosphorus availability in soils. J. appl. Ecol., 16, 497-505.

HARRISON, A.F. 1982.

32P-method to compare rates of mineralization of labile organic phosphorus in woodland soils. Soil Biol. & Biochem., 14, 337-341.

COMPARISON (continued)

HEAL, O.W. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr). 1974.

Comparative productivity in ecosystem - secondary productivity.

Proc. int. Congr. Ecology, 1st, The Hague, 1974, 37.

Wageningen: Centre for Agricultural Publishing and

Documentation.

HEAL, O.W. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr). 1975.

Comparative productivity in ecosystems - secondary productivity.
In: Unifying concepts in ecology, edited by W.H. van Dobben & R.H.Lowe-McConnell, 89-108.

The Hague: Junk; Wageningen: Pudoc.

HEAL, O.W., (FLANAGAN, P.W.), FRENCH, D.D. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr).
1981.

Decomposition and accumulation of organic matter. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 587-633. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

HILL, M.O. 1978.

Comparison of the flora of forested and unafforested kilometre squares on the Hiraethog moors, Clwyd. (CST report no.168).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

JONES, H.E. & GORE, A.J.P. 1981.
A simulation approach to primary production. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 239-256. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

LIDDLE, M.J. 1976.

An approach to objective collection and analysis of data for comparison of landscape character.

Reg. Stud., 10, 173-181.

MAITLAND, P.S., SMITH, I.R., BAILEY-WATTS, A.E., SMITH, B.D. & LYLE, A.A. 1981.

Comparisons and synthesis. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness, Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 253-283. (Monographiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

MERRETT, P. & SNAZELL, R.G. 1983.

A comparison of pitfall trapping and vacuum sampling for assessing spider faunas on heathland at Ashdown Forest, south-east England.

Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 6, 1-13.

MILLER, G.R. & WATSON, A. 1978.

Territories and the food plant of individual red grouse. I.

Territory size, number of mates and brood size compared with
the abundance, production and diversity of heather.

J. Anim. Ecol., 47, 293-305.

MILNE, R., DEANS, J.D., FORD, E.D., (JARVIS, P.G., LEVERENZ, J. & WHITEHEAD, D.). 1985.

A comparison of two methods of estimating transpiration rates from a Sitka spruce plantation.

Boundary-Layer Meteorol., 32, 155-175.

COMPARISON (continued)

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1980.

Estimating and comparing population densities of red deer Cervus elaphus L. in concealing habitats. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 7-13.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1983.

The faecal accumulation method for estimating and comparing population densities of, and site occupation by red deer (Cervus elaphus L.). (CST report no.489). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

(OECHEL, W.C.) & COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Comparative CO2 exchange patterns in mosses from two tundra habitats at Barrow, Alaska. Can. J. Bot., 54, 1355-1369.

(SHARP, P.J.) & MOSS, R. 1981.

A comparison of the responses of captive willow ptarmigan (Lagopus lagopus lagopus), red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus), and hybrids to increasing daylengths with observations on the modifying effects of nutrition and crowding in red grouse.

Gen. & comp. Endocrinol., 45, 181-188.

SMITH, I.R., LYLE, A.A. & (ROSIE, A.J.). 1981.

Comparative physical limnology. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness, Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 29-65. (Monographiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

COMPUTER

CANNELL, M.G.R. & (BOWLER, K.C.) 1978.

Phyllotactic arrangements of needles on elongating conifer shoots: a computer simulation.
Can. J. For. Res., 8, 138-141.

FULLER, R.M. & (DRUFAMOND, J.E.). 1981.

Photointerpretation and computer aided cartography of Broadland vegetation. In: Matching remote sensing technologies and their applications. Proc. Ann. Conf. Remote Sensing Society, 9th, London, 1981, 347-358.

Reading: Remote Sensing Society.

GREENE, D.M. & GREENE, S.W. 1975.

The data bank of the British Antarctic Survey's botanical section. In: Computers in botanical collections, edited by J.P.M.Brenan and others, 79-87. London: Plenum.

(HENDERSON, R.), FORD, E.D. & (RENSHAW, E.). 1983.
Morphology of the structural root system of Sitka spruce. 2.
Computer simulation of rooting patterns.
Forestry, 56, 137-153.

HOWARD, P.J.A., LINDLEY, D.K. & HORNUNG, M. 1974.

Recording soil profile descriptions for computer retrieval.

(Merlewood research and development paper no.55).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

COMPUTER (continued)

HOWARD, P.J.A., HORNUNG, M. & HOWARD, D.M. 1980.

Recording soil profile descriptions for computer retrieval.

(Merlewood research and development paper no.78).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Interactive computers as simple learning machines. (Merlewood research and development paper no.64). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

PERRING, F.H. 1975.

Electronic data processing in the herbarium. In: Computers in botanical collections, edited by J.P.M.Brenan, R.Ross & J.T.Williams, 69-78.

London: Plenum.

WHITE, E.J. 1977.

Computer programs for the estimation of selected climatic variables and of values of principal components expressing variation in climate for any site in Great Britain. (Merlewood research and development paper no.70). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

CORRELATION

CANNELL, M.G.R., (THOMPSON, S. & LINES, R.). 1981.
Heights of provenances and progenies of Pinus contorta
in Britain correlated with seedling phenology and the
duration of bud development.
Silvae Genet., 30, 166-173.

(HENDERSON, R., RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1983.
A note on the occurrence of a correlated random walk.
J. appl. Prob., 20, 696-699.

ROTHERY, P. 1979.

A nonparametric measure of intraclass correlation. Biometrika, 66, 629-639.

COUNTING

HARRIS,M.P. & (LLOYD,C.S.) 1977. Variations in counts of seabirds from photographs. Br. Birds, 70, 200-205.

HARRIS, M.P. 1982.

Seabird counts made during a crossing of the southern Indian and Atlantic Oceans.
Bull. Br. antarct. Surv., no.55, 105-109.

HARRISON, A.F. 1974.

Sample preparation and counting of radioisotopes by liquid scintillation counting and their application to soil, soil/plant and plant studies. (Merlewood research and development paper no.60).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

COUNTING (continued)

(HOLDING, A.J., COLLINS, V.G.), FRENCH, D.D., D'SYLVA, B.T. & (BAKER, J.H.). 1974. Relationship between viable bacterial counts and site characteristics in tundra. In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 49-64. Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

(SUMMERS, C.F.) & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1975. Counting of the common seal. Nature, Lond., 253, 670-671.

(WANLESS,S.) & HARRIS,M.P. 1984. Effect of date on counts of nests of herring and lesser black-backed gulls. Ornis scand., 15, 89-94.

(WANLESS,S.) & HARRIS,M.P. 1985. Counting gulls - a plea for realism. Ornis scand., 16, 75-77.

WYLLIE, I. 1977. Counting the birds of an English parish. Wildlife, 19, 544-547.

DATA

BALL, D.F., RADFORD, G.L. & WILLIAMS, W.M. 1983. A land characteristic data bank for Great Britain. (Bangor occasional paper no.13). Bangor: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BALL, D.F., RADFORD, G.L. & WILLIAMS, W.M. 1983. Land characteristic data banks developed from map-derived material. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 28-38. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BALL, D.F. 1983. National land characteristic data bank.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 103-106. BUNCE, R.G.H., (CLARIDGE, C.J.), BARR, C.J. & (BALDWIN, M.B.).

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems - its application to the Highland Region, Scotland. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 167-171. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology).

Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 45-56. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology).

Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

DATA (continued)

CANNELL, M.G.R. 1982.

World forest biomass and primary production data. London: Academic Press.

DUFFEY, E. 1979.

Invertebrate fauna of dune and machair sites in Scotland. Vol.1. Introduction, methods and analysis of data. Vol.2. Site dossiers: Outer Hebrides; The north coast; The Moray Firth; The east coast. (CST report no.255). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

(ELENA-ROSSELLO,R.), BUNCE,R.G.H. & BARR,C.J. 1984. A study of the effects of the changes in data structure on a preliminary land classification of the Iberian peninsula. (Merlewood research and development paper no.98). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(FLANAGAN, P.W.), FRENCH, D.D., HEAL, O.W. & LINDLEY, D.K. 1974. Microbiology and decomposition data bank (MAD). In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 389-395. Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

GREENE, D.M. & GREENE, S.W. 1975.

The data bank of the British Antarctic Survey's botanical section. In: Computers in botanical collections, edited by J.P.M.Brenan and others, 79-87. London: Plenum.

GREENE, D.M. 1984.

The Biological Records Centre data bank. In: NERC Database Workshop, edited by M.Venn, 32-34. (NCS report no.1). Bidston: NERC Computing Service.

HARDING, P.T. 1985.

Biological Records Centre: a national data bank. Huntingdon: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HARRISON, A.F., DIGHTON, J. & SMITH, M.R. 1984.

The phosphorus deficiency bloassay: sample and data handling procedures. (Merlewood research and development paper no.103).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HILL, M.O. & (SMITH, A.J.E.) 1976.

Principal component analysis of taxonomic data with multi-state discrete characters. Taxon, 25, 249-255.

HILL,M.O. 1977.

Use of simple discriminant functions to classify quantitative phytosociological data. In: Data analysis and infomatics, 181-199.

Paris: Institut National de Recherche d'Informatique et d'Automatique.

DATA (continued)

HILL,M.O. 1979.

TWINSPAN - a FORTRAN program for arranging multivariate data in an ordered two-way table by classification of the individuals and attributes.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell University.

HILL, M.O. 1980.

Analysis of multivariate vegetation data. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 42-45.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1980.

Methods for classifying map data, with particular reference to indicator species analysis and k-means clustering. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 34-42.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1981.

Multivariate analysis of map data: a case study in classification and dissection.
J. environ. Manage., 13, 23-40.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Constraints and limitations of data sources for systems models. In: Study of agricultural systems, edited by G.E.Dalton, 175-186.

London: Applied Science.

JEFFERS.J.N.R. 1979.

Exploratory data analysis of tabulated information. Bull. appl. Statist., 6, 183-194.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1983.

Analysis of spatial data. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 16-21. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1985.

Norway lakes: acid precipitation and its effects on small lake chemistry. In: Data analysis in real life environment: ins and outs of solving problems, edited by J.-F.Marcotorchino, J.-M.Proth & J.Janssen, 229-245.
Amsterdam: North-Holland.

LIDDLE,M.J. 1976.

An approach to objective collection and analysis of data for comparison of landscape character. Reg. Stud., 10, 173-181.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Development of tree enumeration techniques. A data processing system. (CST report no.56).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MOSS, D. 1985.

An initial classification of 10-km squares in Great Britain from a land characteristic data bank.

Appl. Geogr., 5, 131-150.

DATA (continued)

MOUNTFORD, J.O. & SHEAIL, J. 1983.

The impact of land drainage on wildlife in the Romney Marsh: the availability of baseline data. (CST report no.456). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

PERRING.F.H. 1975.

Electronic data processing in the herbarium. In: Computers in botanical collections, edited by J.P.M.Brenan, R.Ross & J.T.Williams, 69-78.
London: Plenum.

PERRING, F.H. 1976.

The future and electronic data processing. In: Conservation of threatened plants, edited by J.B.Simmons and others, 113-117. London: Plenum.

PERRING, F.H. 1976.

Recording of data on individual species. Progress report 1975/76. (CST report no.73).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Data-processing and the storage and retrieval of information. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 115-138. (International Biological Programme 24).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RAFAREL, C.R. & (BRUNSDON, G.P.) 1976.

Data collection systems. In: Methods in plant ecology, edited by S.B. Chapman, 467-506.
Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

ROWLAND, A.P. & (BLAKE, C.C.). 1979.

Practical aspects of an on-line laboratory data system. J. autom. Chem., 1, 259-267.

SCOTT, D. & HEATH, J. 1975.

Data bank organisation. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J. Heath, 39. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

SPALDING, D.F. 1976.

Phytophagous insects data bank. Progress report 1975/76. (CST report no.66).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES.J.M. 1976.

Regeneration of juniper. A summary of data collected at Tynron Juniper Wood NNR 1960-74. (CST report no.128). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1978.

Phytorhagous insects data bank: progress report. (CST report no.208). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1979.

Phytophagous insects data bank. Progress report. (CST report no.277).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

DATA (continued)

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1981.

Phytophagous insects data bank. Final report.

(CST report no.357).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1981.

Trees and phytophagous insects data bank. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 118-119.

(ITE symposium no.8).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

WHITE, E.J. & LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

The reduction of climatological data for ecological purposes: a preliminary analysis.

J. environ. Manage., 4, 161-182.

WHITE, E.J. 1979.

The prediction and selection of climatological data for ecological purposes in Great Britain. J. appl. Ecol., 16, 141-160.

(WRIGHT, J.F.), MOSS, D., (ARMITAGE, P.D. & FURSE, M.T.). 1984. A preliminary classification of running-water sites in Great Britain based on macro-invertebrate species and the prediction of community type using environmental data. Freshwater Biol., 14, 221-256.

WYATT, B.K. 1981.

A data bank for a geochemical cycling study. (Bangor occasional paper no.9).

Bangor: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

DESIGN

FORD, E.D. 1980.

Can we design a short rotation silviculture for windthrow prone areas? In: Research strategy for silviculture, edited by D.C.Malcolm, 25-34.

Edinburgh: Institute of Foresters of Great Britain.

(IRISH, A.E.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1984.

Sampling designs for the estimation of phytoplankton abundance in limnetic environments. Br. phycol. J., 19, 57-66.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Design of experiments. (Statistical checklist 1). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1984.

Systems approaches to research design and the communication of results: "don't confuse me with facts". In: Ecology in practice, vol.2: The social response, edited by F.di Castri, F.W.G.Baker & M.Hadley, 340-365. Dublin: Tycooly.

DESIGN (continued)

WARD, L.K. 1979.

Scrub dynamics and management. In: Ecology and design in amenity land management, edited by S.E.Wright & G.P.Buckley, 109-127.

Wye: Wye College & Recreation Ecology Research Group.

DISCRIMINANT

HILL,M.O. 1977.

Use of simple discriminant functions to classify quantitative phytosociological data. In: Data analysis and infomatics, 181-199.

Paris: Institut National de Recherche d'Informatique et d'Automatique.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1977.

Discriminant functions: a case study. Bull. appl. Statist., 4(1), 24-38.

DYNAMICS

BACON, P.J. 1980.

Status and dynamics of a mute swan population near Oxford between 1976 and 1978. Wildfowl, 31, 37-50.

BACON.P.J. 1982.

Population dynamics: models based on individual growth, resource allocation and competitive ethology. (Merlewood research and development paper no.88).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(BARNES, F.), FORD, E.D., (JORDINSON, R. & MACLEOD, N.) 1980. The variety of fluid dynamics. Phys. Educ., 15, 24-30.

BAYFIELD, N.G. 1984.

The dynamics of heather (Calluna vulgaris) stripes in the Cairngorm Mountains, Scotland.
J. Ecol., 72, 515-527.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 1. Introduction. 0ikos, 27, 383-388.

CALLAGHAN.T.V. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 3. Growth and population dynamics of Carex bigelowii in an alpine environment. 0ikos, 27, 402-413.

CALLAGHAN, T.V., COLLINS, N.J. & (CALLAGHAN, C.H.) 1978.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants.

4. Photosynthesis, growth and reproduction of Hylocomium splendens and Polytrichum commune in Swedish Lapland.

Oikos, 31, 73-88.

DYNAMICS (continued)

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1980.

Age-related patterns of nutrient allocation in Lycopodium annotinum from Swedish Lapland. Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants 5. 0ikos, 35, 373-386.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1981.

Life cycles, population dynamics and the growth of tundra plants. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 257-284. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

CAPE, J.N. 1980.

Molecular-dynamics simulation of a soft-disc system. J. chem. Soc., Faraday Trans. 2, 76, 1646-1654.

CAPE, J.N. 1982.

Molecular dynamics study of a dense fluid at a hard wall. J. chem. Soc., Faraday Trans. 2, 78, 317-326.

COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 2. Growth and population dynamics of the moss Polytrichum alpestre in the maritime Antarctic. 0ikos, 27, 389-401.

DEANS, J.D. 1981.

Dynamics of coarse root production in a young plantation of Picea sitchensis. Forestry, 54, 139-155.

FORD, E.D. 1984.

The dynamics of plantation growth. In: Nutrition of plantation forests, edited by G.D.Bowen & E.K.S.Nambiar, 17-52. London: Academic Press.

FULLER, R.M., PARR, T.W. & (STEVENSON, A.C.). 1984. Vegetation dynamics in Lake Ichkeul, Tunisia. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1983, 41-44.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., McGRORTY, S., READING, C.J. & DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit. 1983.

Mussel and oystercatcher population dynamics on the Exe estuary.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 87-92.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit. 1984.

Feeding ecology, winter mortality and the population dynamics of oystercatchers, Haematopus ostralegus, on the Exe estuary. In: Coastal waders and wildfowl in winter, edited by P.R.Evans, J.D.Goss-Custard & W.G.Hale, 190-208. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

HARRIS, M.P. 1979.

Population dynamics of the flightless cormorant Nannopterum harrisi. Ibis, 121, 135-146.

DYNAMICS (continued)

JEFFERS.J.N.R. 1980.

Dynamic modelling of land-use assessment. In: Land assessment in Scotland, edited by M.F.Thomas & J.T.Coppock, 119-124. Aberdeen: Aberdeen University Press.

JENKINS, D., NEWTON, I. & (BROWN, C.) 1976. Structure and dynamics of a mute swan population. Wildfowl, 27, 77-82.

KENWARD, R.E. 1985.

Ranging behaviour and population dynamics in grey squirrels. In: Behavioural ecology: ecological consequences of adaptive behaviour, edited by R.M.Sibly & R.H.Smith, 319-330. Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

MILES, J. 1979.

Vegetation dynamics. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

MILES, J. 1982.

Problems in heathland and grassland dynamics. Vegetatio, 46, 61-74.

(Also published in: Vegetation dynamics in grasslands, heathlands and mediterranean ligneous formations, edited by P.Poissonet, 61-74. London: Junk).

MOSS,R., WATSON,A. & PARR,R. 1974.

A role of nutrition in the population dynamics of some game birds (Tetraonidae).

Proc. int. Congr. Game Biologists, 11th, Stockholm, 1973, 193-201.

MOSS,R., WATSON,A. & (OLLASON,J.). 1982.

Animal population dynamics. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

NEWTON, I. 1978.

Population dynamics as a basis for management. In: Bird of prey management techniques, edited by T.G.Geer, 5-16. Birmingham: British Falconers' Club.

(PUCEK, Z.) & LOWE, V.P.W. 1975.

Age criteria in small mammals. In: Small mammals, their productivity and population dynamics, edited by F.B.Golley and others, 55-72.

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

SARGENT, C. 1983.

Land survey and vegetation dynamics: an integrated approach to railway conservation in Britain.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 38-44.

STAINES, B.W. 1978.

The dynamics and performance of a declining population of red deer (Cervus elaphus).
J. Zool., 184, 403-419.

WARD.L.K. 1979.

Scrub dynamics and management. In: Ecology and design in amenity land management, edited by S.E.Wright & G.P.Buckley, 109-127.

Wye: Wye College & Recreation Ecology Research Group.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1974.

A current model of population dynamics in red grouse. In: Territory, edited by A.W.Stokes, 375-390. London: Dowden, Hutchinson & Ross.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1980.

Advances in our understanding of the population dynamics of red grouse from a recent fluctuation in numbers. Ardea, 68, 103-111.

ENUMERATION

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Development of tree enumeration techniques. A data processing system. (CST report no.56). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

EPIZOOTIOLOGY

BACON, P.J. & (ARMITAGE, P.). 1979.

The epizootiology of rabies. (Merlewood research and development paper no.76).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(MACDONALD, D.W.) & BACON, P.J. 1982.

Fox society, contact rate and rabies epizootiology.

Comp. Immun. Microbiol. Infect. Dis., 5, 247-256.

ESTIMATION

BENEFIELD, C.B., HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1977. The estimation of dehydrogenase activity in soil. Soil Biol. & Biochem., 9, 67-70.

BOCOCK, K.L., JEFFERS, J.N.R., LINDLEY, D.K., ADAMSON, J.K. & (GILL, C.A.) 1977.

Estimating woodland soil temperature from air temperature and other climatic variables.

Agric. Meteorol., 18, 351-372.

BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J., WHITTAKER, H.A., (MITCHELL, C.P. & PEARCE, M.L.). 1983.

Estimates of present forest cover in Great Britain. In: Energy from biomass, edited by A.Strub, P.Chartier & G.Schleser, 186-189. (2nd E.C.Conference, Berlin, 1982).

London: Applied Science.

DOBSON, S. 1985.

Methods for measuring the effects of chemicals on terrestrial animals as indicators of ecological hazard. In: Methods for estimating risk of chemical injury: human and non-human biota and ecosystems, edited by V.B. Vouk and others, 537-548.

ESTIMATION (continued)

- (FARR, I.S.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1984.
 Reliability of suspended load estimates in chalk streams.
 Arch. Hydrobiol., 112, 1-19.
- (FERNS, P.N., MACALPINE-LENY, I.H.) & GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1980. Telemetry of heart rate as a possible method of estimating energy expenditure in the redshank Tringa totanus (L.). In: A handbook of biotelemetry and radio tracking, edited by C.J. Amlaner & D.W. Macdonald, 595-601. Oxford: Pergamon.
- FRANKLAND, J.C. 1975.

 Estimation of live fungal biomass.

 Soil Biol. & Biochem., 7, 339-340.
- FRANKLAND, J.C., LINDLEY, D.K. & (SWIFT, M.J.) 1978.
 A comparison of two methods for the estimation of mycelial biomass in leaf litter.
 Soil Biol. & Biochem., 10, 323-333.
- FRANKLAND, J.C., BAILEY, A.D., (GRAY, T.R.G. & HOLLAND, A.A.).
 1981.
 Development of an immunological technique for estimating mycelial biomass of Mycena galopus in leaf litter.
 Soil Biol. & Biochem., 13, 87-92.
- GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1980.

 A genecological study of Puccinellia maritima Huds. (Parl.).

 I. Variation estimated from single-plant samples from British populations.

 New Phytol., 85, 89-107.
- HARRISON, A.F. & BOCOCK, K.L. 1981.
 Estimation of soil bulk-density from loss-on-ignition values.
 J. appl. Ecol., 18, 919-927.
- (IRISH, A.E.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1984.
 Sampling designs for the estimation of phytoplankton abundance in limnetic environments.
 Br. phycol. J., 19, 57-66.
- KRUUK, H., (GORMAN, M.) & PARISH, T. 1980.

 The use of 65-Zn for estimating populations of carnivores.
 Oikos, 34, 206-208.
- LAKHANI, K.H. & (SERVICE, M.W.). 1974.

 Estimated mortalities of the immature stages of Aedes cantans Mg. (Diptera, Culicidae) in a natural habitat.

 Bull. ent. Res., 64, 265-276.
- LAKHANI, K.H. 1981.

 An improved method of estimating the contribution of crown leachates to the chemical composition of rain collected beneath trees. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 72-74. (ITE symposium no.8).

 Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

ESTIMATION (continued)

LAKHANI, K.H. & NEWTON, I. 1983.

Estimating age-specific bird survival rates from ring recoveries - can it be done?

J. Anim. Ecol., 52, 83-91.

MILNE, R., DEANS, J.D., FORD, E.D., (JARVIS, P.G., LEVERENZ, J. & WHITEHEAD, D.). 1985.

A comparison of two methods of estimating transpiration rates from a Sitka spruce plantation.
Boundary-Layer Meteorol., 32, 155-175.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1980.

Estimating and comparing population densities of red deer Cervus elaphus L. in concealing habitats.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 7-13.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1983.

The faecal accumulation method for estimating and comparing population densities of, and site occupation by red deer (Cervus elaphus L.). (CST report no.489). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1983.

Estimation of population fluctuations with application to the common bird census.

Appl. Statist., 31, 135-143.

ROTHERY, P. 1982.

The use of control variates in Monte Carlo estimation of power curves.
Appl. Statist., 31, 125-129.

ROTHERY, P. 1983.

Estimation of survival to breeding age in young puffins. (Appendix to Biology and survival of the immature puffin Fratercula arctica, by M.P.Harris). Ibis, 125, 71-73.

SYKES, J.M., HORRILL, A.D. & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1981.

The use of visual cover assessments as quantitative estimators of some British woodland taxa. (CST report no.373).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M., HORRILL, A.D. & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1983.
Use of visual cover assessments as qualitative estimators of some British woodland taxa.
J. Ecol., 71, 437-450.

THOMAS, J.A. & SIMCOX, D.J. 1982.

A quick method for estimating larval populations of Melitaea cinxia L. during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 22, 315-322.

THOMAS, J.A. 1983.

A quick method for estimating butterfly numbers during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 27, 195-211.

VILLAGE, A. 1984.

Problems of estimating kestrel breeding density. Bird Study, 31, 121-126.

ESTIMATION (continued)

WHITE, E.J. 1977.

Computer programs for the estimation of selected climatic variables and of values of principal components expressing variation in climate for any site in Great Britain. (Merlewood research and development paper no.70). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

EVALUATION

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1981.

The scientific basis of evaluation. In: Values and evaluation, edited by C.I.Rose, 22-27. (Discussion paper in conservation no.36).

London: University College of London.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & HEAL, O.W. 1984.

Landscape evaluation and the impact of changing land-use on the rural environment: the problem and an approach. In: Planning and ecology, edited by R.D.Roberts & T.M.Roberts, 164-188.

London: Chapman and Hall.

BUNCE, R.G.H., (CLARIDGE, C.J.), BARR, C.J. & (BALDWIN, M.B.). 1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems - its application to the Highland Region, Scotland. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 167-171. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology). Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 45-56. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology).

Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1974.

Beckside Farm: a botanical survey and evaluation. (Merlewood research and development paper no.61). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1978.

Survey and evaluation of wildlife on farmland in Britain: an "indicator species" approach. Biol. Conserv., 13, 63-73.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1976.

Future prospects of systems analysis in ecology. In: Critical evaluation of systems analysis in ecosystems research and management, edited by G.W.Arnold & C.T. de Wit, 98-108. Wageningen: Pudoc.

EVALUATION (continued)

WELCH, D. 1982.

Dung properties and defecation characteristics in some Scottish herbivores, with an evaluation of the dung-volume method of assessing occupance.

Acta theriol., 27, 189-210.

GENECOLOGY

GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1977.

The genecology of Puccinellia maritima (Huds.) Parl. - a study of the mechanism of natural selection.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1976, 27-30.

GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1980.

A genecological study of Puccinellia maritima Huds. (Parl.). I. Variation estimated from single-plant samples from British populations. New Phytol., 85, 89-107.

MEASUREMENT

BOCOCK, K.L., BAILEY, A.D. & ADAMSON, J.K. 1977.

The sucrose inversion method of measuring temperature and its applications. (Merlewood research and development paper no.69).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(CLARKE, A. &) LAKHANI, K.H. 1979.

Measures of biomass, moulting behaviour and the pattern of early growth in Chorismus antarcticus (Pfeffer). Bull. Br. antarct. Surv., no.47, 61-88.

COLLINS, N.J. 1977.

The growth of mosses in two contrasting communities in the Maritime Antarctic: measurement and prediction of net annual production. In: Adaptations within antarctic ecosystems, edited by G.A.Llano, 921-933. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution.

DOBSON,S. 1985.

Methods for measuring the effects of chemicals on terrestrial animals as indicators of ecological hazard. In: Methods for estimating risk of chemical injury: human and non-human biota and ecosystems, edited by V.B. Vouk and others, 537-548.

(DOLLARD, G.J.) & UNSWORTH, M.H. 1983.

Field measurements of turbulent fluxes of wind-driven fog drops to a grass surface.

Atmos. Environ., 17, 775-780.

(DOLLARD, G.J.) & UNSWORTH, M.H. 1983.

Pollutant deposition as a result of interception of wind-driven cloud - measurements made at a site in northern England. In: Precipitation scavenging, dry deposition and resuspension, edited by H.R.Pruppacher, R.G.Semonin & W.G.N.Slinn, vol.1, 161-169.

Amsterdam: Elsevier.

MEASUREMENT (continued)

FORD, E.D. 1983.

What do we need to know about forest productivity and how can we measure it? In: IUFRO Symposium on Forest Site and Continuous Productivity, Seattle, 1982, edited by R.Ballard & S.P.Gessel, 2-12. (General technical report PNW-163). Portland: Pacific Northwest Forest and Range Experiment Station.

FRENCH, D.D. & HOWSON, G. 1982.

Cellulose decay rates measured by a modified cotton strip method.

Soil Biol. & Biochem., 14, 311-312

FRENCH, D.D. 1984.

The problem of "cementation" when using cotton strips as a measure of cellulose decay in soils. Int. Biodeterior., 20, 169-172.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & ROTHERY, P. 1976.

A method for measuring some components of foraging of certain birds in the field.

Anim. Behav., 24, 545-550.

HARRIS, M.P. 1979.

Measurements and weights of British puffins. Bird Study, 26, 179-186.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1980.

Assessment of lamprey and fish stocks in the Great Lakes in relation to control of the sea lamprey (Petromyzon marinus): report from the SLIS Assessment Measurements Task Force. Can. J. Fish. aquat. Sci., 37, 2197-2201.

MILNE,R., (SMITH,S.K.) & FORD,E.D. 1977.

An automatic system for measuring shoot length in Sitka spruce and other plant species.

J. appl. Ecol., 14, 523-529.

MILNE, R., FORD, E.D. & DEANS, J.D. 1983.

Measurement and modelling of the movement of water through Sitka spruce forests.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 57-61.

PARKINSON, J.A. & HORRILL, A.D. 1984.

An assessment of variation due to laboratory and field conditions in the measurement of radionuclides. Nucl. Instrum. Meth. Phys. Res., 223, 538-541.

ROTHERY, P. 1979.

A nonparametric measure of intraclass correlation. Biometrika, 66, 629-639.

(SUTTIE, J.M.) & MITCHELL, B. 1983.

Jaw length and hind foot length as measures of skeletal development of red deer (Gervus elaphus). J. Zool., 200, 431-434.

UNSWORTH, M.H., (HEAGLE, A.S. & HECK, W.W.). 1984. Gas exchange in open-top field chambers - I. Measurement

and analysis of atmospheric resistances to gas exchange. Atmos. Environ., 18, 373-380.

MODELS

BACON, P.J. 1982.

Population dynamics: models based on individual growth, resource allocation and competitive ethology. (Merlewood research and development paper no.88).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

- BACON, P.J., (BALL, F.G. & MOLLISON, D.). 1984.
 Review of a model of rabies control in wild foxes: the "Ontario" model. Report on a workshop.
 Rabies Bull. Europe. 8(2), 14-15.
- (BALL, F.G.) & BACON, P.J. 1984.

 Rabies Working Party: Workshop meeting to assess the "Ontario" model. (Merlewood research and development paper no.99).

 Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- BRIAN, M.V., CLARKE, R.T. & JONES, R.M. 1981. A numerical model of an ant society. J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 387-405.
- BUNCE, R.G.H., (TRANTER, R.B., THOMPSON, A.M.M., MITCHELL, C.P.) & BARR, C.J. 1984.

 Models for predicting changes in rural land use in Great Britain. In: Agriculture and the environment, edited by D.Jenkins, 37-44. (ITE symposium no.13).

 Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- CAPE, J.N. & (WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1980.
 Glass transition in a soft-sphere model.
 J. chem. Phys., 72, 976-985.
- CAPE, J.N. & (WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1980. Soft-sphere model for the crystal-liquid interface. J. chem. Phys., 73, 2420-2429.
- CAPE, J.N., (FINNEY, J.L. & WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1981.

 An analysis of crystallization by homogeneous nucleation in a 4000-atom soft-sphere model.

 J. chem. Phys., 75, 2366-2373.
- (CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.

 A new model of single populations. [In Chinese].

 Acta ecol. Sin., 2, 401-415.
- (CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982. Study on models of single populations. (Merlewood research and development paper no.92). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- (CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982. Study on models of single populations: an expansion of the logistic and exponential equations. J. theor. Biol., 98, 645-659.
- (CUI,Q.), LAWSON,G.J. & (GAO,D.). 1984.

 Models of single populations: development of equations used in microorganism cultures.

 Biotechnol. & Bioeng., 26, 682-686.

MODELS (continued)

DEANS, J.D. & FORD, E.D. 1983.
Modelling root structure and stability.

Pl. Soil, 71, 189-195.

DEMPSTER, J.P. & LAKHANI, K.H. 1979.

A population model for cinnabar moth and its food plant, ragwort.

J. Anim. Ecol., 48, 143-163.

FORD, E.D. 1981.

Can we model xylem production by conifers? Stud. for. suec., no.160, 19-29.

FORD, E.D. & (DIGGLE, P.J.). 1981.

Competition for light in a plant monoculture modelled as a spatial stochastic process.

Ann. Bot., 48, 481-500.

FORD, E.D. & (RENSHAW, E.). 1984.

The interpretation of process from pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis: modelling single species patterns in vegetation.

Vegetatio, 56, 113-123.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1974.

Systems analysis and modelling strategies in ecology. In: The use of mathematical models in water pollution control, edited by A.James, vol.3, 18pp.

Newcastle upon Tyne: School of Advanced Studies in Applied Science, University of Newcastle upon Tyne.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Constraints and limitations of data sources for systems models. In: Study of agricultural systems, edited by G.E.Dalton, 175-186.

London: Applied Science.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1977.

Simple models of climate in Great Britain. (Merlewood research and development paper no.71). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

General principles for ecosystem definition and modelling. In: The breakdown and restoration of ecosystems, edited by M.W.Holdgate & M.J.Woodman, 85-101.

London: Plenum.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

The development of models in urban and regional planning. In: Proceedings of the International Meeting on the Development and Application of Ecological Models in Urban and Regional Planning, Bad Homburg, 1979, 184-205.
Bonn: MAB National Committee of the Federal Republic of Germany.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

Dynamic modelling of land-use assessment. In: Land assessment in Scotland, edited by M.F.Thomas & J.T.Coppock, 119-124. Aberdeen: Aberdeen University Press.

MODELS (continued)

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

Modelling. (Statistical checklist 3).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1981.

The development of models in urban and regional planning. Nature & Resourc., 17, 14-19.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Modelling. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

JEFFERS, J.N.R., ed. 1983.

Reconvened expert panel on the role of systems analysis and modelling approaches in the Programme on Man and the Biosphere (MAB): final report. (MAB report series no.52). Paris: Unesco.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1984.

The development of models in urban and regional planning. In: Models of reality, edited by J.Richardson, 87-99. Mt Airy, MD: Lomond Publications, in cooperation with UNESCO.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1984.

The future for models and microprocessors in ecological research and resource management. In: Fundamental studies and the future of science, edited by C.Wickremansinghe, 173-181. Cardiff: University College Cardiff Press.

LAKHANI, K.H. & DEMPSTER, J.P. 1981.

Cinnabar moth and its food plant, ragwort: further analysis of a simple interaction model.

J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 231-249.

LAKHANI, K.H. & DAVIS, B.N.K. 1982.

Multiple regression models of the distribution of Helianthemum chamaecistus in relation to aspect and slope at Barnack, England.
J. appl. Ecol., 19, 621-629.

LINDLEY, D.K. & MILNER, C. 1981.

Severn tidal power: systems analysis and modelling techniques. (Severn tidal power 90). London: Department of Energy.

MILNE, R., FORD, E.D. & DEANS, J.D. 1983.

Measurement and modelling of the movement of water through Sitka spruce forests.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 57-61.

MORIARTY, F. 1984.

Persistent contaminants, compartmental models and concentration along food-chains. In: Ecotoxicology, edited by L.Rasmussen, 35-45. (Ecological bulletins no.36). Stockholm: Swedish Natural Science Research Council.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Resource limited and equilibrium models of populations. Oecologia, 49, 377-378.

MODELS (continued)

ROTHERY,P., MOSS,R. & WATSON,A. 1984. General properties of predictive population models in red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus). Oecologia, 62, 382-386.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1974.

A current model of population dynamics in red grouse. In: Territory, edited by A.W.Stokes, 375-390. London: Dowden, Hutchinson & Ross.

WATSON, A., MOSS, R., ROTHERY, P. & PARR, R. 1984.

Demographic causes and predictive models of population fluctuations in red grouse.

J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 639-662.

MORPHOMETRIC

ELMES, G.W. 1978.

A morphometric comparison of three closely related species of Myrmica (Formicidae), including a new species for England. Syst. Entomol., 3, 131-145.

GARDINER, A.S. 1981.

Betula pubescens - the affinities of types in the Scottish highlands with those of continental Europe: a study of leaf morphology or the application of morphometrics. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 89-93. (ITE symposium no.8). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(GEORGE, D.G.) & MAITLAND, P.S. 1984.

The fresh waters of Shetland: physical and morphometric characteristics of lochs.

Freshwater Biol., 14, 95-107.

MULTIVARIATE

BUNCE, R.G.H., MORRELL, S.K., & STEL, H.E. 1975.

The application of multivariate analysis to regional survey.

J. environ. Manage., 3, 151-165.

FRENCH, D.D. 1981.

Multivariate comparisons of IBP Tundra Biome site characteristics. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 47-75. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

HILL,M.O. 1974.

Correspondence analysis: a neglected multivariate method. Appl. Statist., 23, 340-354.

HILL,M.O. 1979.

TWINSPAN - a FORTRAN program for arranging multivariate data in an ordered two-way table by classification of the individuals and attributes.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell

University.

MULTIVARIATE (continued)

HILL.M.O. 1980.

Analysis of multivariate vegetation data. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 42-45.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1981.

Multivariate analysis of map data: a case study in classification and dissection.
J. environ. Manage., 13, 23-40.

(RICHENS, R.H.) & JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of northern France. 1. Variation within France. Silvae Genet., 24, 141-150.

(RICHENS, R.H.) & JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of N. France. II. Pooled analysis of the elm populations of N. France and England. Silvae Genet., 27, 85-95.

WHITE, E.J. 1974.

Multivariate analysis of tree height increment on meteorological variables near the altitudinal tree limit in northern England. Int. J. Biomet., 18, 199-210.

NUMBER

(ARNOLD, G.W.). 1983.

The influence of ditch and hedgerow structure, length of hedgerows; and area of woodland and garden on bird numbers on farmland.

J. appl. Ecol., 20, 731-750.

ELMES, G.W. 1980.

Queen numbers in colonies of the ant genus Myrmica. Insectes soc., 27, 43-60.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1979.

Effect of habitat loss on the numbers of overwintering shorebirds. In: Shorebirds in marine environments, edited by F.A.Pitelka, 167-178.

Department of Zoology, University of California, Los Angeles: Cooper Ornithological Society.

HARRIS, M.P. 1978.

Monitoring of puffin numbers: progress report. (CST report no.155).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HARRIS, M.P. 1979.

Monitoring of puffin numbers: progress report - 1978 season. (CST report no.241).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HARRIS, M.P. 1980.

Monitoring of puffin numbers: final report. (CST report no.299). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HARRIS, M.P. & MURRAY, S. 1981.

Monitoring puffin numbers at Scottish colonies. Bird Study, 28, 15-20.

NUMBER (continued)

HARRIS, M.P., WANLESS, S. & ROTHERY, P. 1983.

Assessing changes in the numbers of guillemots Uria aalge at breeding colonies. Bird Study, 30, 57-66.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Bovey-Valley Woodlands NNR. 1.Stem numbers by size, class and species. 2.Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (CST report no.58).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Dendles-Wood. Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (CST report no.118).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Lady-Park Wood. 1. Stem numbers by size, class and species. 2. Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (C\$T report no.59).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Rodney-Stoke Woods NNR. 1.Stem number by size, class and species. 2.Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (CST report no.57).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILLER, G.R. & WATSON, A. 1978.

Territories and the food plant of individual red grouse. I. Territory size: number of mates and brood size compared with the abundance, production and diversity of heather. J. Anim. Ecol., 47, 293-305.

(MILSOM, T.P.) & WATSON, A. 1984.

Numbers and spacing of summering snow buntings and snow cover in the Cairngorms. Scott. Birds, 13, 19-23.

(MOORE, N.W.) & HOOPER, M.D. 1975.

On the number of bird species in British woods. Biol. Conserv., 8, 239-250.

MOSS, R. & MILLER, G.R. 1976.

Production, dieback and grazing of heather (Calluna vulgaris) in relation to numbers of red grouse (Lagopus 1. scoticus) and mountain hares (Lepus timidus) in north-east Scotland.

J. appl. Ecol., 13, 369-377.

NEWTON, I. 1980.

The role of food in limiting bird numbers. Ardea, 68, 11-30.

POLLARD, E. 1975.

Differences in shell thickness in adult Helix pomatia L. from a number of localities in Southern England. Oecologia, 21, 85-92.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Monitoring changes in butterfly numbers. Atala, 7 (1979) 68-69.

NUMBER (continued)

ROTHERY, P. 1974.

The number of pins in a point quadrat frame. J. appl. Ecol., 11, 745-754.

SCOTT, R. & GRAY, A.J. 1976.

Chromosome number of Puccinellia maritima (Huds.) Parl. in the British Isles. Watsonia, 11, 53-57.

THOMAS.J.A. 1983.

A quick method for estimating butterfly numbers during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 27, 195-211.

VILLAGE, A. 1981.

The diet and breeding of long-eared owls in relation to vole numbers. Bird Study, 28, 215-224.

(WANLESS,S.), FRENCH,D.D., HARRIS,M.P. & (LANGSLOW,D.). 1982. Detection of annual changes in the numbers of cliff-nesting seabirds in Orkney, 1976-80. J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 785-795.

WATSON, A. 1979.

Bird and mammal numbers in relation to human impact at ski lifts on Scottish hills. J. appl. Ecol., 16, 753-764.

WATSON, A. & (O'HARE, P.J.). 1979.

Bird and mammal numbers on untreated and experimentally treated Irish bog. Oikos, 33, 97-105.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1980.

Advances in our understanding of the population dynamics of red grouse from a recent fluctuation in numbers. Ardea, 68, 103-111.

WATSON, A. 1983.

Eighteenth century deer numbers and pine regeneration near Braemar, Scotland. Biol. Conserv., 25, 289-305.

WATSON, A., MOSS, R. & PARR, R. 1984.

Effects of food enrichment on numbers and spacing behaviour of red grouse.

J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 663-678.

ORDINATION

CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., LAWSON, G.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981. An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In: Proceedings of the First Coordination Meeting of Contractors, Energy from Biomass (Project E), Amsterdam, 1980, 23-25. (EUR 7160). Luxembourg: Commission of the European Communities.

ORDINATION (continued)

CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R. & LAWSON, G.J. 1981.

An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In: Proceedings of the Coordination Meeting of Contractors, Energy from Biomass (Project E), Copenhagen, 1981, 13-19. Luxembourg: Commission of the European Communities.

(FURSE, M.T.), MOSS, D., (WRIGHT, J.F. & ARMITAGE, P.D.). 1984. The influence of seasonal and taxonomic factors on the ordination and classification of running-water sites in Great Britain and on the prediction of their macro-invertebrate communities. Freshwater Biol., 14, 257-280.

HILL, M.O. & (GAUCH, H.G.). 1980.

Detrended correspondence analysis: an improved ordination technique.

Vegetatio, 42, 47-58.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Operation, synthesis and publication. In: Final report of the sixth Session of the International Co-ordinating Council of the Programme on Man and the Biosphere (MAB), Paris, 19-28 November 1979, 92-98. Paris: Unesco.

POPULATION

BACON, P.J. 1980.

Status and dynamics of a mute swan population near Oxford between 1976 and 1978. Willdfowl, 31, 37-50.

BACON, P.J. & (MACDONALD, D.W.), eds. 1981. Habitat classification, fox populations and rabies spread. (Merlewood research and development paper no.81). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BACON.P.J. 1981.

Population genetics of Cygnus olor. In: Proc. 2nd International Swan Symposium, Sapporo, 1980, 389-394. Slimbridge: International Waterfowl Research Bureau.

BACON, P.J. 1982.

Population dynamics: models based on individual growth, resource allocation and competitive ethology. (Merlewood research and development paper no.88). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(BATTY, P.M., BATTY, B.D.) & MILLER, G.R. 1984. Population size and reproduction of Gentiana nivalis L. at Ben Lawers NNR. Trans. bot. Soc. Edinb., 44, 269-280.

BROWN, A.H.F. & HARRISON, A.F. 1983.

Effects of tree mixtures on earthworm populations and nitrogen and phosphorus status in Norway spruce (Picea abies) stands. In: New trends in soil biology, edited by P.Lebrun and others, 101-108.

Ottignies-Louvain-la-Neuve: Dieu-Brichart.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1974.

Intraspecific variation in Phleum alpinum L. with special reference to Polar populations. Arctic alpine Res., 6, 361-401.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 1. Introduction. 0ikos, 27, 383-388.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 3. Growth and population dynamics of Carex bigelowii in an alpine environment. 0ikos, 27, 402-413.

CALLAGHAN, T.V., COLLINS, N.J. & (CALLAGHAN, C.H.) 1978.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 4. Photosynthesis, growth and reproduction of Hylocomium splendens and Polytrichum commune in Swedish Lapland. 0ikos, 31, 73-88.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1980.

Age-related patterns of nutrient allocation in Lycopodium annotinum from Swedish Lapland. Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants 5. 0ikos, 35, 373-386.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1981.

Life cycles, population dynamics and the growth of tundra plants. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 257-284. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

CANNELL, M.G.R. 1983.

Plant management in agroforestry: manipulation of trees, population densities, and mixtures of trees and herbaceous crops. In: Plant research and agroforestry, edited by P.A.Huxley, 455-488.

Nairobi: International Council for Research in Agroforestry.

CANNELL, M.G.R. 1983.

Plant population and yield of tree and herbaceous crops. In: Plant research and agroforestry, edited by P.A.Huxley, 489-502.

Nairobi: International Council for Research in Agroforestry.

COLLINS.N.J. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 2. Growth and population dynamics of the moss Polytrichum alpestre in the maritime Antarctic. 0ikos, 27, 389-401.

(COLLINS, V.G.), D'SYLVA, B.T. & LATTER, P.M. 1978.

Microbial populations in peat. In: Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 94-112.

Berlin: Springer.

(CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.
A new model of single populations. [In Chinese].
Acta ecol. Sin., 2, 401-415.

(CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.

Study on models of single populations. (Merlewood research and development paper no.92).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.
Study on models of single populations: an expansion of the logistic and exponential equations.
J. theor. Biol., 98, 645-659.

(CUI,Q.), LAWSON,G.J. & (GAO,D.). 1984. Models of single populations: development of equations used in microorganism cultures. Biotechnol. & Bioeng., 26, 682-686.

DALE, J. & HUGHES, R.E. 1978.

Sheep population studies in relation to the Snowdonian environment. In: Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 348-353.

Berlin: Springer.

DANIELS,R.E. 1982.
Isozyme variation in British populations of Sphagnum pulchrum (Braithw.) Warnst.
J. Bryol., 12, 65-76.

(DAVIS.P.E.) & NEWTON, I. 1981.

Population and breeding of red kites in Wales over a 30-year period.

J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 759-772.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1975.
Animal population ecology.
London: Academic Press.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1975.

Effects of organochlorine insecticides on animal populations. In: Organochlorine insecticides: persistent organic pollutants, edited by F.Moriarty, 231-248. London: Academic Press.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1977.

The scientific basis of practical conservation: factors limiting the persistence of populations and communities of animals and plants.

Proc. R. Soc. Lond. B, 197, 69-76.

DEMPSTER, J.P. & LAKHANI, K.H. 1979.

A population model for cinnabar moth and its food plant, ragwort.

J. Anim. Ecol., 48, 143-163.

DEMPSTER, J.P. & POLLARD, E. 1981.
Fluctuations in resource availability and insect populations.
Oecologia, 50, 412-416.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1983.

The natural control of populations of butterflies and moths. Biol. Rev., 58, 461-481.

ELMES, G.W. 1974.

The spatial distribution of a population of two ant species living in limestone grassland. Pedobiologia, 14, 412-418.

ELMES, G.W. 1978.

Populations of Myrmica (Formicidae) living on different types of Calluna moorland - a semi-natural habitat of southern England. Memorab. 2001., 29, 41-60.

ELMES, G.W. & ABBOTT, A.M. 1981.

Colony populations of Myrmica schencki Emery collected in Jutland, Denmark. Natura jutl., 19, 53-56.

ELMES,G.W. & WARDLAW,J.C. 1982.

A population study of the ants Myrmica sabuleti and Myrmica scabrinodis living at two sites in the south of England. I. A comparison of colony populations.

J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 651-664.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1982.

A population study of the ants Myrmica sabuleti and Myrmica scabrinodis living at two sites in the south of England. II. Effect of above-nest vegetation.

J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 665-680.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1982.

Variations in populations of Myrmica sabuleti and M. scabrinodis (Formicidae: Hymenoptera) living in southern England. Pedobiologia, 23, 90-97.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1981.

Role of winter food supplies in the population ecology of common British wading birds.

Verh. orn. Ges. Bayern, 23 (1978/79) 125-146.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit, (SITTERS, H.P. & SWINFEN, R.). 1982.

Age structure and survival of a wintering population of oystercatchers. Bird Study, 29, 83-98.

Dira Stady, 27, 63-76.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit, McGRORTY, S. & READING, C.J. 1982.

Use of mussel Mytilus edulis beds by oystercatchers Haematopus ostralegus according to age and population size.

J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 543-554.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., McGRORTY, S., READING, C.J. & DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit. 1983.

Mussel and oystercatcher population dynamics on the Exe estuary. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 87-92.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit. 1984.
Feeding ecology, winter mortality and the population dynamics of oystercatchers, Haematopus ostralegus, on the Exe estuary. In: Coastal waders and wildfowl in winter, edited by P.R.Evans, J.D.Goss-Custard & W.G.Hale, 190-208.
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

GRAY, A.J., PARSELL, R.J. & SCOTT, R. 1979.

The genetic structure of plant populations in relation to the development of salt marshes. In: Ecological processes in coastal environments, edited by R.L.Jefferies & A.J.Davy, 43-64.

Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1980.

A genecological study of Puccinellia maritima Huds. (Parl.). I. Variation estimated from single-plant samples from British populations.

New Phytol., 85, 89-107.

HARRIS,M.P. 1979.

Population dynamics of the flightless cormorant Nannopterum harrisi.

Ibis, 121, 135-146.

HARRIS, M.P. & (BODE, K.G.). 1981.

Populations of little penguins, short-tailed shearwaters and other seabirds on Phillip Island, Victoria, 1978. Emu, 81, 20-28.

HARRIS, M.P. & (GALBRAITH, H.). 1983. Seabird populations of the Isle of May. Scott. Birds, 12, 174-180.

HARRIS, M.P. & (WANLESS, S.). 1984.

The effect of the wreck of seabirds in February 1983 on auk populations on the Isle of May (Fife).

Bird Study, 31, 103-110.

HUGHES, R.E., DALE, J., MOUNTFORD, M.D. & (WILLIAMS, I.E.) 1975.

Studies in sheep populations and environment in the mountains of north-west Wales. II. Contemporary distribution of sheep populations and environment.

J. appl. Ecol., 12, 165-178.

JENKINS,D., NEWTON,I. & (BROWN,C.) 1976. Structure and dynamics of a mute swan population. Wildfowl, 27, 77-82.

KENWARD, R.E. 1981.

Methoden zum Management von Habichtpopulationen. Okol. Vogel (Ecol. Birds), 3, Sonderheft, 355-358.

KENWARD, R.E. 1985.

Ranging behaviour and population dynamics in grey squirrels. In: Behavioural ecology: ecological consequences of adaptive behaviour, edited by R.M.Sibly & R.H.Smith, 319-330. Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

KRUUK, H., (GORMAN, M.) & PARISH, T. 1980.
The use of 65-Zn for estimating populations of carnivores.
Oikos, 34, 206-208.

KRUUK, H. & (SNELL, H.) 1981.

Prey selection by feral dogs from a population of marine iguanas (Amblyrhynchus cristatus).

J. appl. Ecol., 18, 197-204.

KRUUK, H. & PARISH, T. 1982.

Factors affecting population density, group size and territory size of the European badger Meles meles. J. Zool., 196, 31-39.

(MACDONALD, D.W.), BUNCE, R.G.H. & BACON, P.J. 1981.

Fox populations, habitat characterization and rabies control.

J. Biogeogr., 8, 145-151.

MAITLAND, P.S., EAST, K. & MORRIS, K.H. 1984.

Lamprey populations in the catchments of the Forth and Clyde estuaries.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1983, 17-18.

(MEARNS, R.) & NEWTON, I. 1984.

Turnover and dispersal in a peregrine Falco peregrinus population. Ibis, 126, 347-355.

MILLER, G.R. & WATSON, A. 1978.

Heather productivity and its relevance to the regulation of red grouse populations. In: Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 277-285. Berlin: Springer.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1980.

Estimating and comparing population densities of red deer Cervus elaphus L. in concealing habitats.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 7-13.

MITCHELL, B. & CRISP, J.M. 1981.

Some properties of red deer (Cervus elaphus) at exceptionally high population-density in Scotland. J. Zool., 193, 157-169.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1983.

The faecal accumulation method for estimating and comparing population densities of, and site occupation by red deer (Cervus elaphus L.). (CST report no.489). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MORRIS, M.G. 1976.

Cutting as a method of management for management of calcareous grasslands with particular reference to populations of insects. (CST report no.51).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MOSS,D. 1978.

Diversity of woodland song-bird populations. J. Anim. Ecol., 47, 521-527.

MOSS, D. 1978.

Song-bird populations in forestry plantations. Q. Jl For., 72, 5-14.

MOSS, D., (TAYLOR, P.N. & EASTERBEE, N.) 1979.

The effects on song-bird populations of upland afforestation with spruce.

Forestry, 52, 129-150.

MOSS,R., WATSON,A. & PARR,R. 1974.

A role of nutrition in the population dynamics of some game birds (Tetraonidae).

Proc. int. Congr. Game Biologists, 11th, Stockholm, 1973, 193-201.

MOSS, R. & WATSON, A. 1980.

Inherent changes in the aggressive behaviour of a fluctuating red grouse Lagopus lagopus scoticus population. Ardea, 68, 113-119.

MOSS, R. & WATSON, A. 1981.

Population fluctuations in red grouse Lagopus lagopus at Kerloch Moor, Kincardineshire. Ibis, 123, 577.

MOSS,R., WATSON,A. & (OLLASON,J.). 1982.

Animal population dynamics. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

MOSS, R., WATSON, A. & ROTHERY, P. 1984.

Inherent changes in the body size, viability and behaviour of a fluctuating red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus) population. J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 171-189.

MOSS, R. & WATSON, A. 1985.

Adaptive value of spacing behaviour in population cycles of red grouse and other animals. In: Behavioural ecology: ecological consequences of adaptive behaviour, edited by R.M.Sibly & R.H.Smith, 275-294.
Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1983.

Estimation of population fluctuations with application to the common bird census. Appl. Statist., 31, 135-143.

NEWTON, I. 1976.

Population limitations in diurnal raptors. Can. Fld Nat., 90, 274-300.

NEWTON.I. 1978.

Population dynamics as a basis for management. In: Bird of prey management techniques, edited by T.G.Geer, 5-16. Birmingham: British Falconers' Club.

NEWTON, I. 1979.

Population ecology of raptors. Berkhamsted: Poyser.

NEWTON, I. 1981.

Mortality factors in wild populations: chairman's introduction. In: Recent advances in the study of raptor diseases, edited by J.E.Cooper & A.G.Greenwood, 141. Keighley: Chiron.

NEWTON, I., MARQUISS, M. & ROTHERY, P. 1983.

Age structure and survival in a sparrowhawk population.

J. Anim. Ecol., 52, 591-602.

NEWTON, I. 1984.

Uses and effects on bird populations of organochlorine pesticides. In: Agriculture and the environment, edited by D.Jenkins, 80-88. (ITE symposium no.13). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

PARR, R. 1980.

Population study of golden plover Pluvialis apricaria, using marked birds.
Ornis scand., 11, 179-189.

PARR, T.W. 1981,

A population study of a sports turf system. In: Proc. int. Turfgrass Research Conf., 4th, edited by R.W.Sheard, 143-150. Guelph: Ontario Agricultural College & International Turfgrass Society.

PARR, T.W. 1984.

The effects of seed rate on weed populations during the establishment of amenity turf. In: Weed control and vegetation management in forests and amenity areas, 117-125. (Aspects of applied biology 5).
Wellesbourne: Association of Applied Biologists.

POLLARD, E. 1977.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies. First progress report 1976. (CST report no.92). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1978.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies; progress report. (CST report no.146).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1979.

Monitoring population changes in outterflies: butterfly monitoring scheme (the third year). (CST report no.234). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1979.

Population ecology and change in range of the white admiral butterfly Ladoga camilla L. in England. Ecol. Entomol., 4, 61-74.

POLLARD, E. 1980.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies. Fourth annual report (1979). (CST report no.287). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies. (CST report no.333).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Population studies of woodland butterflies. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 120-124. (ITE symposium no.8).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Resource limited and equilibrium models of populations. Oecologia, 49, 377-378.

(PUCEK, Z.) & LOWE, V.P.W. 1975.

Age criteria in small mammals. In: Small mammals, their productivity and population dynamics, edited by F.B.Golley and others, 55-72.

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(RICHENS, R.H.) & JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of N. France. II. Pooled analysis of the elm populations of N. France and England. Silvae Genet., 27, 85-95.

ROTHERY, P., MOSS, R. & WATSON, A. 1984.

General properties of predictive population models in red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus). Perologis, 62, 382-386.

SATCHELL, J.E. 1980.

The earthworm populations of experimental Betula plots on a Calluna podzol. Pedobiologia, 20, 151-153.

SATCHELL, J.E. 1980.

Earthworm populations of experimental birch plots on a Calluna podzol.
Soil Biol. & Biochem., 12, 311-316.

SEEL, D.C. 1977.

Migration of the northwestern European population of the cuckoo Cuculus canorus, as shown by ringing. Ibis, 119, 309-322.

STAINES.B.W. 1978.

The dynamics and performance of a declining population of red deer (Gervus elaphus).

J. Zool., 184, 403-419.

(STANDEN, V.) & LATTER, P.M. 1977.

Distribution of a population of Cognettia sphagnetorum (Enchytraeidae) in relation to microhabitats in a blanket bog. J. Anim. Ecol., 46, 213-229.

STEBBINGS, R.E. 1982.

Population ecology and specialist advice on tats. (CST report no.401).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

THOMAS, J.A. & SIMCOX, D.J. 1982.

A quick method for estimating larval populations of Melitaea cinxia L. during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 22, 315-322.

THOMAS, J.A. 1985.

Recent changes in butterfly populations. Rep. Southampton nat. Hist. Soc. 1984, 6-7.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1974.

A current model of population dynamics in red grouse. In: Territory, edited by A.W.Stokes, 375-390. London: Dowden, Hutchinson & Ross.

WATSON, A. 1977.

Population limitation and the adaptive value of territorial behaviour in Scottish red grouse. In: Evolutionary ecology, edited by B.Stonehouse & C.Perrins, 19-26. London: Macmillan.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1978.

Population ecology of red grouse.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1977, 18-21.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1979.

Population cycles in the Tetraonidae. Ornis fenn., 56, 87-109.

WATSON, A. & (O'HARE, P.J.). 1979.

Red grouse populations on experimentally treated and untreated Irish bog.
J. appl. Ecol., 16, 433-452.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1980.

Advances in our understanding of the population dynamics of red grouse from a recent fluctuation in numbers. Ardea, 68, 103-111.

WATSON, A., MOSS, R., ROTHERY, P. & PARR, R. 1984.

Demographic causes and predictive models of population fluctuations in red grouse.
J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 639-662.

WEBB, N.R. & ELMES, G.W. 1979.

Variations between populations of Steganacarus magnus (Acari: Cryptostigmata) in Great Britain. Pedobiologia, 19, 390-401.

WELLS, T.C.E. 1981.

Population ecology of terrestrial orchids. In: The biological aspects of rare plant conservation, edited by H.Synge, 281-295. Chichester: Wiley.

PREDICTION

BUNCE, R.G.H., (TRANTER, R.B., THOMPSON, A.M.M., MITCHELL, C.P.) & BARR, C.J. 1984.

Models for predicting changes in rural land use in Great Britain. In: Agriculture and the environment, edited by D.Jenkins, 37-44. (ITE symposium no.13). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

CANNELL, M.G.R. & SMITH, R.I. 1983.

Thermal time, chill days and prediction of budburst in Picea sitchensis.

J. appl. Ecol., 20, 951-963.

CANNELL, M.G.R. & SMITH, R.I. 1984.

Spring frost damage on young Picea sitchensis. 2. Predicted dates of budburst and probability of frost damage. Forestry, 57, 177-197.

COLLINS, N.J. 1977.

The growth of mosses in two contrasting communities in the Maritime Antarctic: measurement and prediction of net annual production. In: Adaptations within antarctic ecosystems, edited by G.A.Llano, 921-933.
Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution.

COLLINS, N.J. & CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1980.

Predicted patterns of photosynthetic production in maritime Antarctic mosses.

Ann. Bot., 45, 601-620.

FORD.E.D. 1979.

An ecological basis for predicting the growth and stability of plantation forests. In: The ecology of even-aged forest plantations, edited by E.D.Ford, D.C.Malcolm & J.Atterson, 147-174. Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(FURSE,M.T.), MOSS,D., (WRIGHT,J.F. & ARMITAGE,P.D.). 1984. The influence of seasonal and taxonomic factors on the ordination and classification of running-water sites in Great Britain and on the prediction of their macro-invertebrate communities.

Freshwater Biol., 14, 257-280.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & CHARMAN, K. 1976.

Predicting how many wintering waterfowl an area can support. Wildfowl, 27, 157-158.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1979.

Predicting the effect of loss of feeding grounds on wading birds. In: Estuarine and coastal land reclamation and water storage, edited by B.Knights & A.J.Phillips, 195-205. London: Saxon House.

MORIARTY, F. 1977.

Prediction of ecological effects by pesticides. In: Ecological effects of pesticides, edited by F.H.Perring & K.Mellanby, 165-174.

London: Academic Press.

PREDICTION (continued)

MORIARTY, F. 1978.

Laboratory and field studies for predicting possible adverse effects of pesticides on the environment. Pl. Prot. Bull. F.A.O., 26, 114-117.

ROTHERY, P., MOSS, R. & WATSON, A. 1984. General properties of predictive population models in red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus). Oecologia, 62, 382-386.

WATSON, A., MOSS, R., ROTHERY, P. & PARR, R. 1984.

Demographic causes and predictive models of population fluctuations in red grouse.

J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 639-662.

WHITE, E.J. 1979.

The prediction and selection of climatological data for ecological purposes in Great Britain.
J. appl. Ecol., 16, 141-160.

(WRIGHT, J.F.), MOSS, D., (ARMITAGE, P.D. & FURSE, M.T.). 1984.

A preliminary classification of running-water sites in Great
Britain based on macro-invertebrate species and the prediction
of community type using environmental data.
Freshwater Biol., 14, 221-256.

PROGRAMS

HILL, M.O. 1979.

DECORANA - a FORTRAN program for detrended correspondence analysis and reciprocal averaging.
Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell University.

HILL,M.O. 1979.

TWINSPAN - a FORTRAN program for arranging multivariate data in an ordered two-way table by classification of the individuals and attributes.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell University.

WHITE, E.J. 1977.

Computer programs for the estimation of selected climatic variables and of values of principal components expressing variation in climate for any site in Great Britain. (Merlewood research and development paper no.70). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

RANDOM

(BROWN, D.) & ROTHERY, P. 1978.

Randomness and local regularity of points in a plane. Biometrika, 65, 115-122.

(HENDERSON, R., RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1983.
A note on the occurrence of a correlated random walk.
J. appl. Prob., 20, 696-699.

REGRESSION

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1981.

Investigation of alternative regressions: some practical examples.
Statistician, 30, 79-88.

LAKHANI, K.H. & DAVIS, B.N.K. 1982.

Multiple regression models of the distribution of Helianthemum chamaecistus in relation to aspect and slope at Barnack, England.
J. appl. Ecol., 19, 621-629.

SAMPLING

BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1983.

A stratification system for ecological sampling. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 39-46. (ITE symposium no.10).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BUNCE, R.G.H., (CLARIDGE, C.J.), BARR, C.J. & (BALDWIN, M.B.). 1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems - its application to the Highland Region, Scotland. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 167-171. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology). Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 45-56. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology).

Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

DUFFEY, E. 1974.

Comparative sampling methods for grassland spiders. Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 3, 34-37.

GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1980.

A genecological study of Puccinellia maritima Huds. (Parl.). I. Variation estimated from single-plant samples from British populations.

New Phytol., 85, 89-107.

HARRISON, A.F. 1974.

Sample preparation and counting of radioisotopes by liquid scintillation counting and their application to soil, soil/plant and plant studies. (Merlewood research and development paper no.60).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

SAMPLING (continued)

HARRISON, A.F., DIGHTON, J. & SMITH, M.R. 1984.

The phosphorus deficiency bioassay: sample and data handling procedures. (Merlewood research and development paper no.103).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HORRILL, A.D. & SYKES, J.M. 1976.

Monitoring studies in north west Scotland. Glasdrum report on first sample March 1976. (CST report no.80). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HORRILL, A.D. & SYKES, J.M. 1976.

Monitoring studies in north west Scotland: Glen Nant S.S.S.I. Report on first sample, 1975. (CST report no.12). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HORRILL, A.D. & SYKES, J.M. 1977.

Monitoring studies in N.W.Scotland, Arriundle. Report on first sample. (CST report no.96). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's Pinus nigra var maritima plots at Bedgebury, Abbotswood, and West Tofts. (Merlewood research and development paper no.97).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's plots at Abbotswood. (Merlewood research and development paper no.101).
Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's plots at Bedgebury. (Merlewood research and development paper no.100).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's plots at West Tofts. (Merlewood research and development paper no.102).
Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(IRISH, A.E.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1984.

Sampling designs for the estimation of phytoplankton abundance in limnetic environments. Br. phycol. J., 19, 57-66.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Sampling. (Statistical checklist 2). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

MERRETT, P. & SNAZELL, R.G. 1983. -

A comparison of pitfall trapping and vacuum sampling for assessing spider faunas on heathland at Ashdown Forest, south-east England.

Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 6, 1-13.

(ARMITAGE, P.D.), MOSS, D., (WRIGHT, J.F. & FURSE, M.T.). 1983.

The performance of a new biological water quality score system based on macroinvertebrates over a wide range of unpolluted running-water sites.

Water Res., 17, 333-347.

SIMULATION

CANNELL, M.G.R. 1974.

Production of branches and foliage by young trees of Pinus contorta and Picea sitchensis: provenance differences and their simulation.

J. appl. Ecol., 11, 1091-1115.

CANNELL,M.G.R. & (BOWLER,K.C.) 1978.

Phyllotactic arrangements of needles on elongating conifer shoots: a computer simulation.

Can. J. For. Res., 8, 138-141.

CAPE, J.N. 1980.

Molecular-dynamics simulation of a soft-disc system. J. chem. Soc., Faraday Trans. 2, 76, 1646-1654.

(HENDERSON, R.), FORD, E.D. & (RENSHAW, E.). 1983.

Morphology of the structural root system of Sitka spruce. 2.

Computer simulation of rooting patterns.

Forestry, 56, 137-153.

JONES, H.E. & GORE, A.J.P. 1978.

A simulation of production and decay in blanket bog. In: Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 160-186. Berlin: Springer.

JONES, H.E. & GORE, A.J.P. 1981.

A simulation approach to primary production. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 239-256. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

STATISTICS

(CASEY, H.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1979.
Statistical analysis of nitr

Statistical analysis of nitrate concentrations from the River Frome (Dorset) for the period 1965-76. Freshwat. Biol., 9, 91-97.

HILL, M.O. 1982.

Correspondence analysis. In: Encyclopedia of statistical sciences, edited by S.Kotz & N.L.Johnson, vol.2, 204-210. Chichester: Wiley.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1981.

Statistical considerations in land and habitat classification in the study of rabies spread. (Merlewood research and development paper no.85).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

STATISTICS (continued)

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1976.

Can applied statistics be taught? Bull. appl. Statist., 3, 17-29.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Design of experiments. (Statistical checklist 1). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Sampling. (Statistical checklist 2).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

Modelling. (Statistical checklist 3).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Component analysis. In: Encyclopedia of statistical sciences, edited by S.Kotz & N.L.Johnson, vol.2, 82-86. Chichester: Wiley.

JEFFERS,J.N.R. 1982.

Forest biometry: a review. In: Statistics in theory and practice, edited by B.Ranneby, 305-325.

Homes: Section of Forest Riematry, Sundiah University of

Umea: Section of Forest Biometry, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences.

MOSS.D. 1985.

Some statistical checks on the BTO common birds census index - 20 years on. In: Bird census and atlas studies, edited by K.Taylor, R.J.Fuller & P.C.Lack, 175-179. Tring: British Trust for Ornithology.

SURVEY

ADAMSON, J.K. 1984.

Land classification as a basis for stratified soil survey: a study in Cumbria.

Appl. Geogr. (Sevenoaks), 4, 309-320.

BUNCE, R.G.H., MORRELL, S.K., & STEL, H.E. 1975.

The application of multivariate analysis to regional survey. J. environ. Manage., 3, 151-165.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & PROCTER, J.E.A. 1977.

Deciduous woodland survey of Scotland. Progress report. (CST report no.94).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

BUNCE, R.G.H., MUNRO, R.C. & PARR, T.W. 1978.

Deciduous woodland survey of Scotland. (CST report no.173). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & (SMITH, R.S.) 1978.

An ecological survey of Cumbria.

Kendal: Cumbria C.C. & Lake District Special Planning Board.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1978.

Land classification for ecological survey. In: The assessment of ecological and recreational resources at the regional and national scales, edited by G.C.Barrow, 11-14. Recreation Ecology Research Group.

BUNCE, R.G.H., MUNRO, R.C. & PARR, T.W. 1979.

Deciduous woodland survey of Scotland: final report. (CST report no.250).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & (BUNCE, F.). 1980.

Land classification for ecological survey.

Bainbridge: Yorkshire Dales National Park Committee.

(CLAPHAM, A.R.) & RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Conclusions and recommendations. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R. Clapham, 189-216. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(CLAPHAM, A.R.) & RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Problems of description and specification. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R. Clapham, 25-114. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(DE BOER, R.J.) & RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

The outcome of the check-sheet survey. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R. Clapham, 139-187. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(FAIRHURST, C.P.), HARDING, P.T. & (SUTTON, S.L.) 1975. Distribution studies on certain soil invertebrates. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J. Heath, 47-55. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

FARRELL, L. 1975.

A survey of the status of the chequered skipper butterfly (Carterocephalus palaemon)(Pallas)(Lep., Hesperiidae) in Britain, 1973-1974.

Entomologist's Gaz., 26, 148-149.

FRENCH, M.C. 1984.

Lead poisoning in mute swans - an East Anglian survey. In: Metals in animals, edited by D.Osborn, 25-29. (ITE symposium no.12).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

GOOD, J.E.G. & (STEELE, M.J.). 1981.

A survey of roadside trees in N.Wales - implications for conservation.

Arboric. J., 5, 1-13.

GREENE, D.M. & GREENE, S.W. 1975.

The data bank of the British Antarctic Survey's botanical section. In: Computers in botanical collections, edited by J.P.M.Brenan and others, 79-87.

London: Plenum.

(GREENWOOD, E.F.) & HARDING, P.T. 1982.

Survey of local & regional biological records centres analysis of results.

Newsl. Biol. Curators' Group, 3, 108-114.

HALL, M.L. 1982.

The Porton Down butterfly survey. Sanctuary, no.10, 29-30.

(HALL, S.J.G.) & BUNCE, R.G.H. 1984.

Vegetation survey of Chillingham Park, Northumberland. Trans. nat. Hist. Soc. Northumb., 52, 5-14.

HARDING, P.T. 1975.

Isopod survey scheme - a progress report.

Ir. Nat. J., 18, 201-202.

HARDING, P.T. & (GREENWOOD, E.F.). 1981.

Survey of local & regional biological records centres.

Newsl. Biol. Curators' Group, 2, 468-478.

HARDING, P.T. 1984.

European Invertebrate Survey national report for United Kingdom.

Eur. Invertebr. Surv. Newsl., no.2, 16-17.

HEATH, J. ed. 1975.

Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973.

Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HEATH, J. 1977.

The basic philosophy of the European Invertebrate Survey and its application.

Verh. int. Symp. Entomofaunistik in Mitteleuropa, 6th, Lunz

Am See, 1975, 165.

HEATH, J. 1977.

European Invertebrate Survey - progress report 1971-74.

Malacologia, 16, 141-142.

HEATH, J. 1981.

Huntingdonshire butterfly survey: report on the 1980 season.

Rep. Huntingdon. Fauna Flora Soc., 33rd, 1980, 9-11.

HEATH, J. & (LECLERCQ, J.)., eds. 1981.

Provisional atlas of the invertebrates of Europe. Maps 1-27.

(European invertebrate survey).

Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HEATH.J. 1982.

Huntingdonshire butterfly survey: report on the 1981 season.

Rep. Huntingdon. Fauna Flora Soc., 34th, 1981, 15-17.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1974.

Beckside Farm: a botanical survey and evaluation. (Merlewood research and development paper no.61).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1978.

Survey and evaluation of wildlife on farmland in Britain: an "indicator species" approach. Biol. Conserv., 13, 63-73.

HILL, M.O., BUNCE, R.G.H. & SHAW, M.W. 1975.

Indicator species analysis, a divisive polythetic method of classification, and its application to a survey of native pinewoods in Scotland.

J. Ecol., 63, 597-613.

HOOPER, M.D. 1977.

Biological survey of Stanford training area. Interim report. (CST report no.98).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HOOPER, M.D. 1978.

Survey of the Stanford training area: final report. (CST report no.187).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1977.

The survey and classification of upland areas for land management studies: a review. (Merlewood research and development paper no.72).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(INTERNATIONAL BEE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION) & INSTITUTE OF TERRESTRIAL ECOLOGY. Biological Records Centre. 1980. Atlas of the bumblebees of the British Isles. Bombus and Psithyrus (Hymenoptera: Apidae). (European invertebrate survey). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

LAKHANI, K.H. 1983.

Strategy for successful survey. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 8-15. (ITE symposium no.10).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

LIDDLE, M.J., (HAPPEY-WOOD, C.M.) & BUSE, A. 1979.

A survey of the biota, environment and use for recreation of twelve lakes in Snowdonia.

Biol. J. Linn. Soc. Lond., 11, 77-101.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1977.

Symoptic survey of freshwater ecosystems in Great Britain. Final report on phase 1. (CST report no.131). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1978.

Synoptic survey of British freshwater ecosystems: progress report. (CST report no.156). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MELLANBY, K. 1974.

A water pollution survey, mainly by British school children. Environ. Pollut., 6, 161-173.

MILNER.C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. II. A general introduction to the Shetland survey. 2.1. Project plan. (CST report no.15). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. II. A general introduction to the Shetland survey. 2.2. Methodology of the survey. (CST report no.17). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. III. The terrestrial survey of Shetland. 3.1. Terrestrial habitats. 3.2. Terrestrial vegetation. 3.3. Vegetation map. (CST report no.18). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. III. The terrestrial survey of Shetland. 3.4. The bryophytes of Shetland. 3.5. Saxicolous vegetation. (CST report no.19). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. III. The terrestrial survey of Shetland. 3.6. Cliff and saltmarshes. (CST report no.20). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1978.

Shetland ecology surveyed. Geogri Mag., Lond., 50, 730-736.

PERRING, F.H. 1975.

The future of biological recording. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J.Heath, 62-74.
Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

RADFORD,G.L. 1980.

The choice of the check-sheet approach. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 7-23. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Data-processing and the storage and retrieval of information. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 115-138. (International Biological Programme 24).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RADFORD, G.L. & (CLAPHAM, A.R.). 1980.

Further consideration of the Fosberg system and its value for biological surveys. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 66-89. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RISPIN.W.E. 1982.

Coleoptera. In: An ecological survey of Slepe Heath - Summer 1980.

Proc. Dorset nat. Hist. archaeol. Soc., 103, 113-114.

SARGENT, C. & MOUNTFORD, J.O. 1979.

Biological survey of British Rail property: 3rd interim report for 1978. (CST report no.248).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. & MOUNTFORD, J.O. 1980.

Biological survey of British Rail property. Fourth interim report. (CST report no.293). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. & MOUNTFORD, J.O. 1981.

Biological survey of British Rail property. Fifth interim report. (CST report no.325).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. 1983.

The biological survey of British Rail Property. Final report. (CST report no.435).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. 1983.

The British Rail land survey. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 47-56. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

SARGENT, C. 1983.

Land survey and vegetation dynamics: an integrated approach to railway conservation in Britain.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 38-44.

SCOTT, D. & HEATH, J. 1975.

Data bank organisation. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J.Heath, 39. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

SHAW, M.W., HEWETT, D.G. & PIZZEY, J.M. 1983.

Scottish coastal survey: a report on sele

Scottish coastal survey: a report on selected soft coast sites in Scotland. (CST report no.487). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SHEAIL, J. 1979.

British Rail land - biological survey. Interim report. The history of railway formations. (CST report no.276). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SNAZELL, R.G. 1982.

Araneae. In: An ecological survey of Slepe Heath - Summer 1980. Proc. Dorset nat. Hist. archaeol. Soc., 103, 112-113.

SYKES, J.M. & HORRILL, A.D. 1976.

Kirkconnell-Flow National Nature Reserve. Report on a vegetation survey. (CST report no.78). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M. 1976.

A vegetation survey of Wood of Cree SSSI, Kirkcudbrightshire - a large oakwood in the south of Scotland. (CST report no.75). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M. & HORRILL, A.D. 1978.

Survey methods within woodlands: interim report. (CST report no.175).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

THOMAS, J.A. 1975.

Rare species surveys. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J.Heath, 60. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

THOMAS, J.A. & SIMCOX, D.J. 1982.

A quick method for estimating larval populations of Melitaea cinxia L. during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 22, 315-322.

THOMAS, J.A. 1983.

A quick method for estimating butterfly numbers during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 27, 195-211.

WATSON, A. 1984.

A survey of vehicular hill tracks in north-east Scotland for land use planning.

J. environ. Manage., 18, 345-353.

WAY, J.M. & SHEAIL, J. 1977.

British Rail land - biological survey. First interim report. (CST report no.90).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WAY, J.M., MOUNTFORD, J.O. & SHEAIL, J. 1978.

British Rail land - biological survey: second interim report. (CST report no.178).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WEBB, N.R. & HASKINS, L.E. 1980.

An ecological survey of heathlands in the Poole Basin, Dorset, England in 1978. Biol. Conserv., 17, 281-296.

WELCH, R.C. 1979.

The Natural Environment Research Council's Scottish coastal surveys.

Hebridean Nat., no.3, 27.

ADAMSON.J.K. 1984.

Land classification as a basis for stratified soil survey: a study in Cumbria.

Appl. Geogr. (Sevenoaks), 4, 309-320.

(ARMITAGE, P.D.), MOSS, D., (WRIGHT, J.F. & FURSE, M.T.). 1983.

The performance of a new biological water quality score system based on macroinvertebrates over a wide range of unpolluted running-water sites.

Water Res., 17, 333-347.

(ARNOLD,G.W.). 1983.

The influence of ditch and hedgerow structure, length of hedgerows, and area of woodland and garden on bird numbers on farmland.

J. appl. Ecol., 20, 731-750.

BACON, P.J. & (ARMITAGE, P.). 1979.

The epizootiology of rabies. (Merlewood research and development paper no.76).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BACON, P.J. 1980.

Status and dynamics of a mute swan population near Oxford between 1976 and 1978. Wildfowl, 31, 37-50.

BACON, P.J. & (MACDONALD, D.W.), eds. 1981.

Habitat classification, fox populations and rabies spread. (Merlewood research and development paper no.81). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BACON, P.J. 1981.

Population genetics of Cygnus olor. In: Proc. 2nd International Swan Symposium, Sapporo, 1980, 389-394. Slimbridge: International Waterfowl Research Bureau.

BACON, P.J. 1982.

Population dynamics: models based on individual growth, resource allocation and competitive ethology. (Merlewood research and development paper no.88).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BACON, P.J., (BALL, F.G. & MOLLISON, D.). 1984.

Review of a model of rabies control in wild foxes: the "Ontario" model. Report on a workshop.

Rabies Bull. Europe, 8(2), 14-15.

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. & KIRIKA, A. 1981.

The assessment of size variation in Loch Leven phytoplankton: methodology and some of its uses in the study of factors influencing size.

J. Plankton Res., 3, 261-282.

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. & (DUNCAN, P.). 1981.

Chemical characterisation: a one year comparative study. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness; Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 67-89. (Monograpiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

BAILEY-WATTS, A.E. 1982.

The composition and abundance of phytoplankton in Loch Leven (Scotland) 1977-1979 and a comparison with the succession in earlier years.

Int. Revue ges. Hydrobiol., 67, 1-25.

BALL, D.F., RADFORD, G.L. & WILLIAMS, W.M. 1983.

A land characteristic data bank for Great Britain.

(Bangor occasional paper no.13).

Bangor: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BALL, D.F., RADFORD, G.L. & WILLIAMS, W.M. 1983.

Land characteristic data banks developed from map-derived material. In: Ecological mapping from ground; air and space, edited by R.M. Fuller, 28-38. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BALL, D.F. 1983.

National land characteristic data bank.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 103-106.

(BALL, F.G.) & BACON, P.J. 1984.

Rabies Working Party: Workshop meeting to assess the "Ontario" model. (Merlewood research and development paper no.99). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(BARNES, F.), FORD, E.D., (JORDINSON, R. & MACLEOD, N.) 1980. The variety of fluid dynamics. Phys. Educ., 15, 24-30.

(BATTY, P.M., BATTY, B.D.) & MILLER, G.R. 1984.

Population size and reproduction of Gentiana nivalis L. at Ben Lawers NNR.

Trans. bot. Soc. Edinb., 44, 269-280.

BAYFIELD, N.G., (PENNY, M.G. & MOYES, S.M.). 1982.

An indicator species analysis of map squares and vegetation in the Cairngorms.

Trans. bot. Soc. Edinb., 44, 35-47.

BAYFIELD, N.G. 1984.

The dynamics of heather (Calluna vulgaris) stripes in the Cairngorm Mountains, Scotland.

<u>J. Ecol.</u>, **72**, 515-527.

BENEFIELD, C.B., HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1977.

The estimation of dehydrogenase activity in soil.

Soil Biol. & Biochem., 9, 67-70.

(BLISS, L.C.), HEAL, O.W. & (MOORE, J.J.), eds. 1981.

Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis. (International

<u>Biological Programme</u> 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

BOCOCK, K.L., LINDLEY, D.K., (GILL, C.A.), ADAMSON, J.K. &

(WEBSTER, J.A.). 1974.

Harmonic analysis and synthesis: basic principles of the technique and some applications to air and soil. (Merlewood research and development paper no.54).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BOCOCK, K.L., JEFFERS, J.N.R., LINDLEY, D.K., ADAMSON, J.K. & (GILL, C.A.) 1977.

Estimating woodland soil temperature from air temperature and other climatic variables.

Agric. Meteorol., 18, 351-372.

BOCOCK, K.L., BAILEY, A.D. & ADAMSON, J.K. 1977.

The sucrose inversion method of measuring temperature and its applications. (Merlewood research and development paper no.69).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BRIAN, M.V., CLARKE, R.T. & JONES, R.M. 1981.

A numerical model of an ant society.

J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 387-405.

BROWN, A.H.F. & HARRISON, A.F. 1983.

Effects of tree mixtures on earthworm populations and nitrogen and phosphorus status in Norway spruce (Picea abies) stands. In: New trends in soil biology, edited by P.Lebrun and others. 101-108.

Ottignies-Louvain-la-Neuve: Dieu-Brichart.

(BROWN, D.) & ROTHERY, P. 1978.

Randomness and local regularity of points in a plane. Biometrika, 65, 115-122.

BUNCE, R.G.H., MORRELL, S.K., & STEL, H.E. 1975.

The application of multivariate analysis to regional survey. J. environ. Manage., 3, 151-165.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & PROCTER, J.E.A. 1977.

Deciduous woodland survey of Scotland. Progress report. (CST report no.94).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

BUNCE, R.G.H., MUNRO, R.C. & PARR, T.W. 1978.

Deciduous woodland survey of Scotland. (CST report no.173). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & (SMITH, R.S.) 1978.

An ecological survey of Cumbria.

Kendal: Cumbria C.C. & Lake District Special Planning Board.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1978.

Land classification for ecological survey. In: The assessment of ecological and recreational resources at the regional and national scales, edited by G.C.Barrow, 11-14. Recreation Ecology Research Group.

BUNCE, R.G.H., MUNRO, R.C. & PARR, T.W. 1979.

Deciduous woodland survey of Scotland: final report.

(CST report no.250).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & (BUNCE, F.). 1980.

Land classification for ecological survey.

Bainbridge: Yorkshire Dales National Park Committee.

- BUNCE, R.G.H. & LAST, F.T. 1981.
 - How to characterize the habitats of Scotland.

 Annu. Rep. Edinburgh Cent. Rural Econ., 1980/81,

 (insert) 1-14.
- BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981.
 An integrated system of land classification.
 Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1980, 28-33.
- BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981.

 Land classes in Great Britain: preliminary descriptions for users of the Merlewood method of land classification. (Merlewood research and development paper no.86).

 Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- BUNCE, R.G.H. 1981.

The scientific basis of evaluation. In: <u>Values and evaluation</u>, edited by C.I.Rose, 22-27. (Discussion paper in conservation no.36).

London: University College of London.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1982.

A field key for classifying British woodland vegetation. Part 1 Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J., WHITTAKER, H.A., (MITCHELL, C.P. & PEARCE, M.L.). 1983.

Estimates of present forest cover in Great Britain. In: Energy from biomass, edited by A.Strub, P.Chartier & G.Schleser, 186-189. (2nd E.C.Conference, Berlin, 1982).

London: Applied Science.

BUNCE, R.G.H., BARR, C.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1983.

A stratification system for ecological sampling. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M. Fuller, 39-46. (ITE symposium no.10).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BUNCE, R.G.H. & HEAL, O.W. 1984.

Landscape evaluation and the impact of changing land-use on the rural environment: the problem and an approach. In: Planning and ecology, edited by R.D.Roberts & T.M.Roberts, 164-189.

London: Chapman and Hall.

BUNCE, R.G.H., (TRANTER, R.B., THOMPSON, A.M.M., MITCHELL, C.P.) & BARR, C.J. 1984.

Models for predicting changes in rural land use in Great Britain. In: Agriculture and the environment, edited by D.Jenkins, 37-44. (ITE symposium no.13).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

BUNCE, R.G.H., (CLARIDGE, C.J.), BARR, C.J. & (BALDWIN, M.B.).
1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems - its application to the Highland Region, Scotland. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 167-171. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology). Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

BUNCE, R.G.H. 1984.

The use of simple data in the production of strategic sampling systems. In: Methodology in landscape ecological research and planning. Vol.4: Methodology of evaluation / synthesis of data in landscape ecology, edited by J.Brandt & P.Agger, 45-56. (1st Int. Seminar of the International Association of Landscape Ecology).

Roskilde: Roskilde University Centre.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1974.

Intraspecific variation in Phleum alpinum L. with special reference to Polar populations.

<u>Arctic alpine Res.</u>, 6, 361-401.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 1. Introduction. Oikos, 27, 383-388.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 3. Growth and population dynamics of Carex bigelowii in an alpine environment.

Oikos, 27, 402-413.

CALLAGHAN, T.V., COLLINS, N.J. & (CALLAGHAN, C.H.) 1978.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 4. Photosynthesis, growth and reproduction of Hylocomium splendens and Polytrichum commune in Swedish Lapland. Oikos, 31, 73-88.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1980.

Age-related patterns of nutrient allocation in Lycopodium annotinum from Swedish Lapland. Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants 5. Oikos, 35, 373-386.

CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., LAWSON, G.J. & WHITTAKER, H.A. 1981. An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In: Proceedings of the First Coordination Meeting of Contractors, Energy from Biomass (Project E), Amsterdam, 1980, 23-25.

Luxembourg: Commission of the European Communities.

CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R. & LAWSON, G.J. 1981.

An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In: Proceedings of the Coordination Meeting of Contractors, Energy from Biomass (Project E), Copenhagen, 1981, 13-19. Luxembourg: Commission of the European Communities.

CALLAGHAN, T.V. & COLLINS, N.J. 1981.

Life cycles, population dynamics and the growth of tundra plants. In: <u>Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis</u>, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 257-284. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

- CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., WHITTAKER, H.A. & LAWSON, G.J. 1981.

 Selected natural and alien plant species as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain experimental assessment and implementation. In: Energy from biomass, edited by W.Palz, P.Chartier & D.O.Hall, 90-96.

 London: Applied Science.
- CALLAGHAN, T.V., SCOTT, R., LAWSON, G.J. & PROCTOR, A.M. 1983.

 An experimental assessment of native and naturalised species of plants as renewable sources of energy in Great Britain. In:

 Energy from biomass, edited by W.Palz & D.Pirrwitz, 57-65.

 Dordrecht: Reidel.
- CANNELL, M.G.R. 1974.

 Production of branches

Production of branches and foliage by young trees of Pinus contorta and Picea sitchensis: provenance differences and their simulation.

J. appl. Ecol., 11, 1091-1115.

CANNELL, M.G.R., (THOMPSON, S. & LINES, R.) 1976.

An analysis of inherent differences in shoot growth within some north temperate conifers. In: Tree physiology and yield improvement, edited by M.G.R.Cannell & F.T.Last, 173-205.

London: Academic Press.

- CANNELL, M.G.R. 1978.

 Analysis of shoot apical growth of Picea sitchensis seedlings.

 Ann. Bot., 42, 1291-1303.
- CANNELL, M.G.R. & (BOWLER, K.C.) 1978.

 Phyllotactic arrangements of needles on elongating conifer shoots: a computer simulation.

 Can. J. For. Res., 8, 138-141.
- CANNELL, M.G.R. & CAHALAN, C.M. 1981.

 Analysis of the variation within Sitka spruce, lodgepole pine and loblolly pine. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 94-97. (ITE symposium no.8).

 Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.
- CANNELL, M.G.R., (THOMPSON, S. & LINES, R.). 1981.

 Heights of provenances and progenies of Finus contorta
 in Britain correlated with seedling phenology and the
 duration of bud development.

 Silvae Genet., 30, 166-173.
- World forest biomass and primary production data.

 London: Academic Press.
- CANNELL, M.G.R. 1983.

 Plant management in agroforestry: manipulation of trees, population densities, and mixtures of trees and herbaceous crops. In: Plant research and agroforestry, edited by P.A. Huxley, 455-488.

 Nairobi: International Council for Research in Agroforestry.

CANNELL, M.G.R. 1983.

Plant population and yield of tree and herbaceous crops.

In: Plant research and agroforestry, edited by P.A.Huxley, 489-502.

Nairobi: International Council for Research in Agroforestry.

CANNELL, M.G.R. & SMITH, R.I. 1983.

Thermal time, chill days and prediction of budburst in Picea sitchensis.

J. appl. Ecol., 20, 951-963.

CANNELL.M.C.R. 1984.

Spring frost damage on young Picea sitchensis. 1. Occurrence of damaging frosts in Scotland compared with western North America.

Forestry, 57, 159-175.

CAPE, J.N. & (WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1980.

Glass transition in a soft-sphere model.

J. chem. Phys., 72, 976-985.

CAPE, J.N. 1980.

Molecular-dynamics simulation of a soft-disc system. J. chem. Soc., Faraday Trans. 2, 76, 1646-1654.

CAPE, J.N. & (WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1980.

Soft-sphere model for the crystal-liquid interface. J. chem. Phys., 73, 2420-2429.

CAPE, J.N., (FINNEY, J.L. & WOODCOCK, L.V.). 1981.

An analysis of crystallization by homogeneous nucleation in a 4000-atom soft-sphere model.

J. chem. Phys. 75, 2366-2373.

CAPE, J.N. 1982.

Molecular dynamics study of a dense fluid at a hard wall. J. chem. Soc., Faraday Trans. 2, 78, 317-326.

(CASEY, H.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1979.

Statistical analysis of nitrate concentrations from the River Frome (Dorset) for the period 1965-76. Freshwat. Biol., 9, 91-97.

(CLAPHAM, A.R.) & RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Conclusions and recommendations. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 189-216. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(CLAPHAM, A.R.) & RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Problems of description and specification. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 25-114. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

(CLARKE, A. &) LAKHANI, K.H. 1979.

Measures of biomass, moulting behaviour and the pattern of early growth in Chorismus antarcticus (Pfeffer).

<u>Bull. Br. antarct. Surv.</u>, no.47, 61-88.

(COCHRANE, L.A.) & FORD, E.D. 1978.

Growth of a Sitka spruce plantation: analysis and stochastic description of the development of the branching structure. J. appl. Ecol., 15, 227-244.

COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Strategies of growth and population dynamics of tundra plants. 2. Growth and population dynamics of the moss Polytrichum alpestre in the maritime Antarctic. Oikos, 27, 389-401.

COLLINS, N.J. 1977.

The growth of mosses in two contrasting communities in the Maritime Antarctic: measurement and prediction of net annual production. In: Adaptations within antarctic ecosystems, edited by G.A.Llano, 921-933.
Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution.

COLLINS, N.J. & CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1980.

Predicted patterns of photosynthetic production in maritime Antarctic mosses.

Ann. Bot., 45, 601-620.

(COLLINS, V.G.), D'SYLVA, B.T. & LATTER, P.N. 1978.

Microbial populations in peat. In: <u>Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands</u>, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 94-112.

Berlin: Springer.

(CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.

A new model of single populations. [In Chinese]. Acta ecol. Sin., 2, 401-415.

(CUI.Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.

Study on models of single populations. (Merlewood research and development paper no.92).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(CUI,Q.) & LAWSON,G.J. 1982.

Study on models of single populations: an expansion of the logistic and exponential equations. J. theor. Biol., 98, 645-659.

(CUI,Q.), LAWSON,G.J. & (GAO,D.). 1984.

Models of single populations: development of equations used in microorganism cultures. <u>Biotechnol. & Bioeng.</u>, 26, 682-686.

DALE, J. & HUGHES, R.E. 1978.

Sheep population studies in relation to the Snowdonian environment. In: <u>Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands</u>, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 348-353.

Barlin: Springer.

DANIELS, R.E. 1978.

Floristic analyses of British mires and mire communities. J. Ecol., 66, 773-802.

DANIELS.R.E. 1979.

A two level floristic classification of British mires. Proc. int. Symp. Classification of Peat and Peatlands Hyytiala, 1979, 68-75.

Helsinki: International Peat Society.

DANIELS, R.E. 1982.

Isozyme variation in British populations of Sphagnum pulchrum (Braithw.) Warnst.

J. Bryol., 12, 65-76.

(DAVIS, P.E.) & NEWTON, I. 1981.

Population and breeding of red kites in Wales over a 30-year period.

J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 759-772.

(DE BOER, R.J.) & RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

The outcome of the check-sheet survey. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 139-187. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

DEANS, J.D. 1981.

Dynamics of coarse root production in a young plantation of Picea sitchensis.

Forestry, 54, 139-155.

DEANS, J.D. & FORD, E.D. 1983.

Modelling root structure and stability. Pl. Soil, 71, 189-195.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1975.

Animal population ecology.
London: Academic Press.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1975.

Effects of organochlorine insecticides on animal populations. In: Organochlorine insecticides: persistent organic pollutants, edited by F.Moriarty, 231-248. London: Academic Press.

DEMPSTER.J.P. 1977.

The scientific basis of practical conservation: factors limiting the persistence of populations and communities of animals and plants.

Proc. R. Soc. Lond. B, 197, 69-76.

DEMPSTER, J.P. & LAKHANI, K.H. 1979.

A population model for cinnabar moth and its food plant, ragwort.

J. Anim. Ecol., 48, 143-163.

DEMPSTER, J.P. & POLLARD, E. 1981.

Fluctuations in resource availability and insect populations. Oecologia, 50, 412-416.

DEMPSTER, J.P. 1983.

The natural control of populations of butterflies and moths. Biol. Rev., 58, 461-481.

DOBSON, S. 1985.

Methods for measuring the effects of chemicals on terrestrial animals as indicators of ecological hazard. In: Methods for estimating risk of chemical injury: human and non-human biota and ecosystems, edited by V.B.Vouk and others, 537-548.

(DOLLARD, G.J.) & UNSWORTH, M.H. 1983.

Field measurements of turbulent fluxes of wind-driven fog drops to a grass surface.

Atmos. Environ., 17, 775-780.

(DOLLARD, G.J.) & UNSWORTH, M.H. 1983.

Pollutant deposition as a result of interception of wind-driven cloud - measurements made at a site in northern England. In:

Precipitation scavenging, dry deposition and resuspension, edited by H.R. Pruppacher, R.G. Semonin & W.G.N. Slinn, vol. 1, 161-169.

Amsterdam: Elsevier.

DUFFEY, E. 1974.

Comparative sampling methods for grassland spiders. Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 3, 34-37.

DUFFEY, E. 1979.

Invertebrate fauna of dune and machair sites in Scotland. Vol.1 Introduction, methods and analysis of data. Vol.2. Site dossiers: Outer Hebrides; The north coast; The Moray Firth; The east coast. (CST report no.255). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

(ELENA-ROSSELLO, R.), BUNCE, R.G.H. & BARR, C.J. 1984.

A study of the effects of the changes in data structure on a preliminary land classification of the Iberian peninsula. (Merlewood research and development paper no.98).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

ELMES, G.W. 1974.

The spatial distribution of a population of two ant species living in limestone grassland.

<u>Pedobiologia</u>, 14, 412-418.

ELMES, G.W. 1978.

A morphometric comparison of three closely related species of Myrmica (Formicidae), including a new species for England.

Syst. Entomol., 3, 131-145.

ELMES, G.W. 1978.

Populations of Myrmica (Formicidae) living on different types of Calluna moorland - a semi-natural habitat of southern England.

Memorab. zool., 29, 41-60.

ELMES, G.W. 1980.

Queen numbers in colonies of the ant genus Myrmica.

<u>Insectes</u> soc., 27, 43-60.

ELMES, G.W. & CLARKE, R.T. 1981.

A biometric investigation of variation of workers of Myrmica ruginodis Nylander (Formicidae). In: Biosystematics of social insects, edited by P.E.Howse & J.-L.Clement, 121-140. (Systematics Association special vol. nc.19). London: Academic Press.

ELMES.G.W. & ABBOTT, A.M. 1981.

Colony populations of Myrmica schencki Emery collected in Jutland, Denmark.

Natura jutl., 19, 53-56.

ELMES.G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1982.

A population study of the ants Myrmica sabuleti and Myrmica scabrinodis living at two sites in the south of England. I. A comparison of colony populations.
J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 651-664.

ELMES.G.W. & WARDLAW.J.C. 1982.

A population study of the ants Myrmica sabuleti and Myrmica scabrinodis living at two sites in the south of England. II. Effect of above-nest vegetation.

J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 665-680.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1982.

Variations in populations of Myrmica sabuleti and M. scabrinodis (Formicidae: Hymenoptera) living in southern England.
Pedobiologia, 23, 90-97.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1983.

A comparison of the effect of a queen upon the development of large hibernated larvae of six species of the genus Myrmica (Hym. Formicidae).

Insectes soc., 30, 134-148.

ELMES, G.W. & WARDLAW, J.C. 1983.

A comparison of the effect of temperature on the development of large hibernated larvae of four species of Myrmica (Hym. Formicidae). Insectes soc., 30, 106-118.

(FAIRHURST, C.P.), HARDING, P.T. & (SUTTON, S.L.) 1975. <u>Distribution studies on certain soil invertebrates</u>. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J.Heath, 47-55. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(FARR, I.S.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1984.

Reliability of suspended load estimates in chalk streams. Arch. Hydrobiol., 112, 1-19.

FARRELL, L. 1975.

A survey of the status of the chequered skipper butterfly (Carterocephalus palaemon)(Pallas)(Lep., Hesperiidae) in Britain, 1973-1974.

Entomologist's Gaz., 26, 148-149.

(FERNS, P.N., MACALPINE-LENY, I.H.) & GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1980.

Telemetry of heart rate as a possible method of estimating energy expenditure in the redshank Tringa totanus (L.). In: A handbook of biotelemetry and radio tracking, edited by C.J. Amlaner & D.W. Macdonald, 595-601.

Oxford: Pergamon.

(FLANAGAN, P.W.), FRENCH, D.D., HEAL, O.W. & LINDLEY, D.K. 1974.

Microbiology and decomposition data bank (MAD). In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 389-395.

Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

FORD, E.D. 1979.

An ecological basis for predicting the growth and stability of plantation forests. In: The ecology of even-aged forest plantations, edited by E.D.Ford, D.C.Malcolm & J.Atterson, 147-174.

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

FORD, E.D. 1980.

Can we design a short rotation silviculture for windthrow prone areas? In: Research strategy for silviculture, edited by D.C.Malcolm, 25-34. Edinburgh: Institute of Foresters of Great Britain.

FORD, E.D. & MILNE, R. 1981.

Assessing plant response to the weather. In: <u>Plants and their atmospheric environment</u>, edited by J.Grace, E.D.Ford & P.G.Jarvis, 333-362. (British Ecological Society symposium no.21).

Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

FORD, E.D. 1981.

Can we model xylem production by conifers? Stud. for. suec., no.160, 19-29.

FORD, E.D. & (DIGGLE, P.J.). 1981.

Competition for light in a plant monoculture modelled as a spatial stochastic process.

Ann. Bot., 48, 481-500.

FORD, E.D. 1983.

What do we need to know about forest productivity and how can we measure it? In: IUFRO Symposium on Forest Site and Continuous Productivity, Seattle, 1982, edited by R.Ballard & S.P.Gessel, 2-12. (General technical report PNW-163). Portland: Pacific Northwest Forest and Range Experiment Station.

FORD, E.D. 1984.

The dynamics of plantation growth. In: <u>Nutrition of plantation</u> forests, edited by G.D.Bowen & E.K.S.Nambiar, 17-52. London: Academic Press.

FORD, E.D. & (RENSHAW, E.). 1984.

The interpretation of process from pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis: modelling single species patterns in vegetation. Vegetatio, 56, 113-123.

FRANKLAND, J.C. 1975.

Estimation of live fungal biomass. Soil Biol. & Biochem., 7, 339-340.

FRANKLAND, J.C., LINDLEY, D.K. & (SWIFT, M.J.) 1978.

A comparison of two methods for the estimation of mycelial biomass in leaf litter.

Soil Biol. & Biochem., 10, 323-333.

FRANKLAND, J.C., BAILEY, A.D., (GRAY, T.R.G. & HOLLAND, A.A.).

Development of an immunological technique for estimating mycelial biomass of Mycena galopus in leaf litter.

<u>Soil Biol. & Biochem.</u>, 13, 87-92.

FRENCH, D.D. 1974.

Classification of IBP Tundra Biome sites based on climate and soil properties. In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 3-25.

Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

FRENCH, D.D. 1981.

Multivariate comparisons of IBP Tundra Biome site characteristics. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 47-75. (International Biological Programme 25).
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

FRENCH, D.D. & HOWSON, G. 1982.

Cellulose decay rates measured by a modified cotton strip method .

Soil Biol. & Biochem., 14, 311-312

FRENCH, D.D. 1984.

The problem of "cementation" when using cotton strips as a measure of cellulose decay in soils.

Int. Biodeterior., 20, 169-172.

FRENCH, M.C. 1984.

Lead poisoning in mute swans - an East Anglian survey. In: Metals in animals, edited by D.Osborn, 25-29. (ITE symposium no.12).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

FULLER, R.M. & (DRUMMOND, J.E.), 1981.

Photointerpretation and computer aided cartography of Broadland vegetation. In: Matching remote sensing technologies and their applications. Proc. Ann. Conf. Remote Sensing Society, 9th, London, 1981, 347-358.

Reading: Remote Sensing Society.

FULLER, R.M., PARR, T.W. & (STEVENSON, A.C.). 1984. Vegetation dynamics in Lake Ichkeul, Tunisia. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1983, 41-44.

(FURSE, M.T., WRIGHT, J.F., ARMITAGE, P.D.) & MOSS, D. 1981. An appraisal of pond-net samples for biological monitoring of lotic macro-invertebrates. Wat. Res., 15, 679-689.

(FURSE,M.T.), MOSS,D., (WRIGHT,J.F. & ARMITAGE,P.D.). 1984. The influence of seasonal and taxonomic factors on the ordination and classification of running-water sites in Great Britain and on the prediction of their macro-invertebrate communities. Freshwater Biol., 14, 257-280.

GARDINER, A.S. 1981.

Betula pubescens - the affinities of types in the Scottish highlands with those of continental Europe: a study of leaf morphology or the application of morphometrics. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 89-93. (ITE symposium no.8). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(GEORGE, D.G.) & MAITLAND, P.S. 1984.

The fresh waters of Shetland: physical and morphometric characteristics of lochs.

Freshwater Biol., 14, 95-107.

GOOD, J.E.G. & (STEELE, M.J.). 1981.

A survey of roadside trees in N.Wales - implications for conservation.

Arboric. J., 5, 1-13.

GORE, A.J.P. 1983.

Introduction. In: Mires: swamp, bog, fen and moor, Part A - Analytical studies, edited by A.J.P.Gore, 1-34. (Ecosystems of the world v.4A).

Amsterdam: Elsevier.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & ROTHERY, P. 1976.

A method for measuring some components of foraging of certain birds in the field.

Anim. Behav., 24, 545-550.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & CHARMAN, K. 1976.

Predicting how many wintering waterfowl an area can support. Wildfowl, 27, 157-158.

GOSS-CUSTARD.J.D. 1979.

Effect of habitat loss on the numbers of overwintering shorebirds. In: Shorebirds in marine environments, edited by F.A.Pitelka, 167-178.

Department of Zoology University of California Los Angeles:

Department of Zoology, University of California, Los Angeles: Gooper Ornithological Society.

GOSS-GUSTARD, J.D. 1979.

Predicting the effect of loss of feeding grounds on wading birds. In: Estuarine and coastal land reclamation and water storage, edited by B.Knights & A.J.Phillips, 195-205. London: Saxon House.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1981.

Oystercatcher counts at roosts and at feeding grounds. Br. Birds, 74, 197-199.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. 1981.

Role of winter food supplies in the population ecology of common British wading birds.

<u>Verh. orn. Ges. Bayern</u>, 23 (1978/79) 125-146.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit, (SITTERS, H.P. & SWINFEN, R.). 1982.

Age structure and survival of a wintering population of oystercatchers.

Bird Study, 29, 83-98.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit, McGRORTY, S. & READING, C.J. 1982.

Use of mussel Mytilus edulis beds by oystercatchers Haematopus ostralegus according to age and population size. J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 543-554.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D., McGRORTY, S., READING, C.J. &

DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit. 1983.

Mussel and oystercatcher population dynamics on the Exe estuary. Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 87-92.

GOSS-CUSTARD, J.D. & DURELL, S.E.A.Le V.dit. 1984.

Feeding ecology, winter mortality and the population dynamics of cystercatchers, Haematopus ostralegus, on the Exe estuary. In: Coastal waders and wildfowl in winter, edited by P.R. Evans, J.D. Goss-Custard & W.G. Hale, 190-208. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1977.

The genecology of Puccinellia maritima (Huds.) Parl. - a study of the mechanism of natural selection.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1976, 27-30.

GRAY, A.J., PARSELL, R.J. & SCOTT, R. 1979.

The genetic structure of plant populations in relation to the development of salt marshes. In: Ecological processes in coastal environments, edited by R.L.Jefferies & A.J.Davy, 43-64.

Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

GRAY, A.J. & SCOTT, R. 1980.

A genecological study of Puccinellia maritima Huds. (Parl.). I. Variation estimated from single-plant samples from British populations.

New Phytol., 85, 89-107.

GREENE, D.M. & GREENE, S.W. 1975.

The data bank of the British Antarctic Survey's botanical section. In: Computers in botanical collections, edited by J.P.M.Brenan and others, 79-87.

London: Plenum.

GREENE, D.M. 1984.

The Biological Records Centre data bank. In: <u>NERC</u> <u>Database</u> <u>Workshop</u>, edited by M. Venn, 32-34. (NCS report no.1). Bidston: NERC Computing Service.

(GREENWOOD, E.F.) & HARDING, P.T. 1982.

Survey of local & regional biological records centres - analysis of results.

Newsl. Biol. Curators' Group, 3, 108-114.

HALL, M.L. 1982.

The Porton Down butterfly survey. Sanctuary, no.10, 29-30.

(HALL, S.J.G.) & BUNCE, R.G.H. 1984.

Vegetation survey of Chillingham Park, Northumberland. Trans. nat. Hist. Soc. Northumb., 52, 5-14.

HARDING, P.T. 1975.

Isopod survey scheme - a progress report. <u>Ir. Nat. J.</u>, 18, 201-202.

HARDING.P.T. & (GREENWOOD, E.F.). 1981.

Survey of local & regional biological records centres. Newsl. Biol. Curators' Group, 2, 468-478.

HARDING, P.T. 1984.

European Invertebrate Survey national report for United Kingdom.

Eur. Invertebr. Surv. Newsl., no.2, 16-17.

HARDING, P.T. 1985.

Biological Records Centre: a national data bank. Huntingdon: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HARRIS, M.P. & (LLOYD, C.S.) 1977.

Variations in counts of seabirds from photographs. Br. Birds, 70, 200-205.

HARRIS.M.P. 1978.

Monitoring of puffin numbers: progress report. (CST report no.155).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HARRIS, M.P. 1979.

Measurements and weights of British puffins. Bird Study, 26, 179-186.

HARRIS, M.P. 1979.

Monitoring of puffin numbers: progress report - 1978 season. (CST report no.241).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HARRIS, M.P. 1979.

Population dynamics of the flightless cormorant Nannopterum harrisi.

<u>Ibis</u>, 121, 135-146.

HARRIS, M.P. 1980.

Monitoring of puffin numbers: final report. (CST report no.299) Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HARRIS, M.P. & MURRAY, S. 1981.

Monitoring puffin numbers at Scottish colonies. Bird Study, 28, 15-20.

HARRIS, M.P. & (BODE, K.G.). 1981.

Populations of little penguins, short-tailed shearwaters and other seabirds on Phillip Island, Victoria, 1978. Emu, 81, 20-28.

HARRIS,M.P. 1982.

Seabird counts made during a crossing of the southern Indian and Atlantic Oceans.

Bull. Br. antarct. Surv., no.55, 105-109.

HARRIS, M.P., WANLESS, S. & ROTHERY, P. 1983.

Assessing changes in the numbers of guillemots Uria aalge at breeding colonies.

Bird Study, 30, 57-66.

HARRIS, M.P. & (GALBRAITH, H.). 1983. Seabird populations of the Isle of May. Scott. Birds, 12, 174-180.

HARRIS, M.P. & (WANLESS, S.). 1984.

The effect of the wreck of seabirds in February 1983 on auk populations on the Isle of May (Fife).

Bird Study, 31, 103-110.

HARRISON, A.F. 1974.

Sample preparation and counting of radioisotopes by liquid scintillation counting and their application to soil,

soil/plant and plant studies. (Merlewood research and development paper no:60).
Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HARRISON, A.F. & HELLIWELL, D.R. 1979.

A bioassay for comparing phosphorus availability in soils.

J. appl. Ecol., 16, 497-505.

HARRISON, A.F. & BOCOCK, K.L. 1981.

Estimation of soil bulk-density from loss-on-ignition values.

J. appl. Ecol., 18, 919-927.

HARRISON, A.F. 1982.

32P-method to compare rates of mineralization of labile organic phosphorus in woodland soils.

Soil Biol. & Biochem., 14, 337-341.

HARRISON, A.F., DIGHTON, J. & SMITH, M.R. 1984.

The phosphorus deficiency bioassay: sample and data handling procedures. (Merlewood research and development paper no.103).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HEAL, O.W. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr). 1974.

Comparative productivity in ecosystem - secondary productivity.

Proc. int. Congr. Ecology, 1st, The Hague, 1974, 37.

Wageningen: Centre for Agricultural Publishing and Documentation.

HEAL, O.W. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr). 1975.

Comparative productivity in ecosystems - secondary productivity.

In: Unifying concepts in ecology, edited by W.H. van Dobben & R.H.Lowe-McConnell, 89-108.

The Hague: Junk; Wageningen: Pudoc.

HEAL, O.W., (FLANAGAN, P.W.), FRENCH, D.D. & (MACLEAN, S.F., Jr).

1981.

Decomposition and accumulation of organic matter. In: Tundra ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss,

O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 587-633. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

HEATH, J. ed. 1975.

Proc. int. Symp. Euror

Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton; 1973.

Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HEATH, J. 1977.

The basic philosophy of the European Invertebrate Survey and its application.

Verh. int. Symp. Entomofaunistik in Mitteleuropa, 6th, Lunz Am See, 1975, 165.

HEATH, J. 1977.

European Invertebrate Survey - progress report 1971-74. Malacologia, 16, 141-142.

HEATH, J. 1981.

Huntingdonshire butterfly survey: report on the 1980 season.

Rep. Huntingdon. Fauna Flora Soc., 33rd, 1980, 9-11.

HEATH, J. & (LECLERCQ, J.)., eds. 1981.

Provisional atlas of the invertebrates of Europe. Maps 1-27. (European invertebrate survey). Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HEATH, J. 1982.

Huntingdonshire butterfly survey: report on the 1981 season. Rep. Huntingdon. Fauna Flora Soc., 34th, 1981, 15-17.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1974.

Beckside Farm: a botanical survey and evaluation. (Merlewood research and development paper no.61). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1978.

The assessment of landscape preferences. Landscape Res., 3(3), 15-17.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1978.

Preparation of value indices for non-market benefits based on characteristics of the forest environment.

Wld For. Congr., 8th, Jakarta, 1978, no.FQL/25-3.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1978.

Survey and evaluation of wildlife on farmland in Britain: an "indicator species" approach.

Biol. Conserv., 13, 63-73.

HELLIWELL, D.R. 1979.

Assessment of the value of vegetation lost or gained through road construction. In: The impact of road traffic on plants, edited by D.M.Colwill, J.R.Thompson & A.J.Rutter, 35-40. (TRRL supplementary report 513). Crowthorne: Transport and Road Research Laboratory.

(HENDERSON, R.), FORD, E.D., (RENSHAW, E.) & DEANS, J.D. 1983.

Morphology of the structural root system of Sitka spruce. 1.

Analysis and quantitative description.

Forestry, 56, 121-135.

(HENDERSON, R.), FORD, E.D. & (RENSHAW, E.). 1983.

Morphology of the structural root system of Sitka spruce. 2.

Computer simulation of rooting patterns.

Forestry, 56, 137-153.

(HENDERSON, R., RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1983.

A note on the occurrence of a correlated random walk.

J. appl. Prob., 20, 696-699.

HILL.M.O. 1974.

Correspondence analysis: a neglected multivariate method. Appl. Statist., 23, 340-354.

HILL.M.O., BUNCE.R.G.H. & SHAW, M.W. 1975.

Indicator species analysis, a divisive polythetic method of classification, and its application to a survey of native pinewoods in Scotland.

J. Ecol., 63, 597-613.

HILL, M.O. & (SMITH, A.J.E.) 1976.

Principal component analysis of taxonomic data with multi-state discrete characters.

Taxon, 25, 249-255.

HILL, M.O. 1977.

Use of simple discriminant functions to classify quantitative phytosociological data. In: <u>Data analysis and infomatics</u>, 181-199.

Paris: Institut National de Recherche d'Informatique et d'Automatique.

HILL.M.O. 1978.

Comparison of the flora of forested and unafforested kilometre squares on the Hiraethog moors, Clwyd. (CST report no.168).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HILL, M.O. 1979.

DECORANA - a FORTRAN program for detrended correspondence analysis and reciprocal averaging.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell University.

HILL,M.O. 1979.

TWINSPAN - a FORTRAN program for arranging multivariate data in an ordered two-way table by classification of the individuals and attributes.

Ithaca, N.Y.: Section of Ecology and Systematics, Cornell

HILL,M.O. 1980.

University.

Analysis of multivariate vegetation data.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 42-45.

HILL, M.O. & (GAUCH, H.G.). 1980.

Detrended correspondence analysis: an improved ordination technique.

Vegetatio, 42, 47-58.

HILL.M.O. 1982.

Correspondence analysis. In: Encyclopedia of statistical sciences, edited by S.Kotz & N.L.Johnson, vol.2, 204-210.
Chichester: Wiley.

HILL, M.O. 1982.

A reassessment of Acaulon minus (Hook. & Tayl.) Jaeg. in Britain, with remarks on the status of A. mediterraneum Limpr. J. Bryol., 12, 11-14.

(HOLDING, A.J., COLLINS, V.G.), FRENCH, D.D., D'SYLVA, B.T. & (BAKER, J.H.). 1974.

Relationship between viable bacterial counts and site characteristics in tundra. In: Soil organisms and decomposition in tundra, edited by A.J.Holding and others, 49-64. Stockholm: IBP Tundra Biome Steering Committee.

HOOPER, M.D. 1977.

Biological survey of Stanford training area. Interim report. (CST report no.98).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HOOPER, M.D. 1978.

Survey of the Stanford training area: final report. (CST report no.187).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HORRILL, A.D. & SYKES, J.M. 1976.

Monitoring studies in north west Scotland. Glasdrum report on first sample March 1976. (CST report no.80).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HORRILL, A.D. & SYKES, J.M. 1976.

Monitoring studies in north west Scotland: Glen Nant S.S.S.I. Report on first sample, 1975. (CST report no.12). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HORRILL, A.D. & SYKES, J.M. 1977.

Monitoring studies in N.W.Scotland, Arriundle. Report on first sample. (CST report no.96).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

HOWARD, P.J.A., LINDLEY, D.K. & HORNUNG, M. 1974.

Recording soil profile descriptions for computer retrieval.

(Merlewood research and development paper no.55).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1975.

The assessment of biological activity of soils. Rep. Welsh Soils Discuss Grp, no.16, 55-71.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1977.

Numerical classification and cluster analysis in ecology: a review. (Merlewood research and development paper no.74). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1977.

The survey and classification of upland areas for land management studies: a review. (Merlewood research and development paper no.72).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1980.

Methods for classifying map data, with particular reference to indicator species analysis and k-means clustering.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 34-42.

HOWARD, P.J.A., HORNUNG, M. & HOWARD, D.M. 1980.

Recording soil profile descriptions for computer retrieval. (Merlewood research and development paper no.78).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1981.

Multivariate analysis of map data: a case study in classification and dissection.
J. environ. Manage., 13, 23-40.

HOWARD, P.J.A. 1981.

Statistical considerations in land and habitat classification in the study of rabies spread. (Merlewood research and development paper no.85).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's Pinus nigra var maritima plots at Bedgebury, Abbotswood, and West Tofts. (Merlewood research and development paper no.97).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties; a resampling of J.D.Ovington's plots at Abbotswood: (Merlewood research and development paper no.101).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's plots at Bedgebury. (Merlewood research and development paper no.100).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1984.

Effects of trees on soil properties, a resampling of J.D.Ovington's plots at West Tofts. (Merlewood research and development paper no.102).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

HOWARD, P.J.A. & HOWARD, D.M. 1985.

The application of ridit analysis to phenological observations. J. appl. Statist., 12, 29-35.

HUGHES, R.E., DALE, J., MOUNTFORD, M.D. & (WILLIAMS, I.E.) 1975.

Studies in sheep populations and environment in the mountains of north-west Wales. II. Contemporary distribution of sheep populations and environment.

J. appl. Ecol., 12, 165-178.

HUGHES, R.E., LUTMAN, J., DALE, J. & THOMSON, A.G. 1979.

Quantitative analyses of the 13th/14th century land holding systems of north-west Wales.

Agro-ecosystems, 5, 191-212.

(INTERNATIONAL BEE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION) & INSTITUTE OF
TERRESTRIAL ECOLOGY. Biological Records Centre. 1980.

Atlas of the bumblebees of the British Isles. Bombus and
Psithyrus (Hymenoptera: Apidae). (European invertebrate
survey).
Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(IRISH, A.E.) & CLARKE, R.T. 1984.

Sampling designs for the estimation of phytoplankton abundance in limnetic environments.

Br. phycol. J., 19, 57-66.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1974.

Future prospects of systems analysis in ecology.

Proc. int. Congr. Ecology, 1st, The Hague, 1974, 255-259.

Wageningen: Centre for Agricultural Publishing and Documentation.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1974.

Systems analysis and modelling strategies in ecology. In: The use of mathematical models in water pollution control, edited by A.James, vol.3, 18pp.

Newcastle upon Tyne: School of Advanced Studies in Applied Science, University of Newcastle upon Tyne.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

An application of trend surface analysis to the interpretation of varietal trials. (Merlewood research and development paper no.63).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Constraints and limitations of data sources for systems models. In: Study of agricultural systems, edited by G.E.Dalton, 175-186.

London: Applied Science.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Interactive computers as simple learning machines. (Merlewood research and development paper no.64). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R., HOWARD, D.M. & HOWARD, P.J.A. 1976.
An analysis of litter respiration at different temperatures.

<u>Appl.</u> Statist., 25, 139-146.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1976.

Can applied statistics be taught? Bull. appl. Statist., 3, 17-29.

JEFFERS.J.N.R. 1976.

Future prospects of systems analysis in ecology. In: <u>Critical</u> evaluation of systems analysis in ecosystems research and management, edited by G.W.Arnold & C.T. de Wit, 98-108. Wageningen: Pudoc.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. & HOLDGATE, M.W. 1976.

Signy Island: a case study of ecological characterisation. (Merlewood research and development paper no.66). Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1976.

Systems analysis in forest research.

<u>Congr. int. Un. Forest. Res. Org.; 16th; Oslo; 1976</u>, 6, 9-14.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1977.

Discriminant functions: a case study. Bull: appl. Statist:, 4(1), 24-38.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1977.

Lake District soils: a case study in cluster analysis. Bull. appl. Statist., 4(2), 40-52.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1977.

Simple models of climate in Great Britain. (Merlewood research and development paper no.71).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS.J.N.R. 1978.

Design of experiments. (Statistical checklist 1). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS.J.N.R. 1978.

General principles for ecosystem definition and modelling. In: The breakdown and restoration of ecosystems, edited by M.W.Holdgate & M.J.Woodman, 85-101.

London: Plenum.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1978.

Introduction to systems analysis: with ecological applications. London: Arnold.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Environmental characterization of the Outer Hebrides. Proc. R. Soc. Edinb. B, 77, 535-550.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Exploratory data analysis of tabulated information. Bull. appl. Statist., 6, 183-194.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Operation, synthesis and publication. In: Final report of the sixth Session of the International Co-ordinating Council of the Programme on Man and the Biosphere (MAB), Paris, 19-28 November 1979, 92-98.

Paris: Unesco.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1979.

Sampling. (Statistical checklist 2). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

The development of models in urban and regional planning. In: Proceedings of the International Meeting on the Development and Application of Ecological Models in Urban and Regional Planning, Bad Homburg, 1979, 184-205.

Bonn: MAB National Committee of the Federal Republic of Germany.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

Dynamic modelling of land-use assessment. In: <u>Land assessment</u>
<u>in Scotland</u>, edited by M.F.Thomas & J.T.Coppock, 119-124.

Aberdeen: Aberdeen University Press.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1980.

Modelling. (Statistical checklist 3). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1981.

The development of models in urban and regional planning. Nature & Resourc., 17, 14-19.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1981.

Investigation of alternative regressions: some practical examples.

Statistician, 30, 79-88.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Component analysis. In: Encyclopedia of statistical sciences, edited by S.Kotz & N.L.Johnson, vol.2, 82-86. Chichester: Wiley.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Forest biometry: a review. In: Statistics in theory and practice, edited by B.Ranneby, 305-325.

Umea: Section of Forest Biometry, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1982.

Modelling. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1983.

Analysis of spatial data. In: Ecological mapping from ground; air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 16-21.
(ITE symposium no.10).
Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

JEFFERS, J.N.R., ed. 1983.

Reconvened expert panel on the role of systems analysis and modelling approaches in the Programme on Man and the Biosphere (MAB): final report. (MAB report series no.52). Paris: Unesco.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1984.

The development of models in urban and regional planning. In: Models of reality, edited by J.Richardson, 87-99. Mt Airy, MD: Lomond Publications, in cooperation with UNESCO.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1984.

The future for models and microprocessors in ecological research and resource management. In: <u>Fundamental studies and the future of science</u>, edited by C.Wickremansinghe, 173-181. Cardiff: University College Cardiff Press.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1984.

Systems approaches to research design and the communication of results: "don't confuse me with facts". In: Ecology in practice; vol.2: The social response, edited by F.di Castri, F.W.G.Baker & M.Hadley, 340-365.

Dublin: Tycooly.

JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1985.

Norway lakes: acid precipitation and its effects on small lake chemistry. In: <u>Data analysis in real life environment: ins and outs of solving problems</u>, edited by J.-F.Marcotorchino, J.-M.Proth & J.Janssen, 229-245.

Amsterdam: North-Holland.

JENKINS,D., NEWTON,I. & (BROWN,C.) 1976.

Structure and dynamics of a mute swan population. Wildfowl, 27, 77-82.

JONES.D.H. 1983.

Photographic technique for the live mass-measurement of small fish.

Prog. Fish-Cult., 45, 158-161.

JONES.H.E. & GORE, A.J.P. 1978.

A simulation of production and decay in blanket bog. In:

Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands,
edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 160-186.

Berlin: Springer.

JONES.H.E. & GORE, A.J.P. 1981.

A simulation approach to primary production. In: <u>Tundra</u> ecosystems: a comparative analysis, edited by L.C.Bliss, O.W.Heal & J.J.Moore, 239-256. (International Biological Programme 25).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

JONES, H.E. & BUNCE, R.G.H. 1985.

A preliminary classification of the climate of Europe from temperature and precipitation records.

J. environ. Manage., 20, 17-29.

KENWARD, R.E. 1981.

Methoden zum Management von Habichtpopulationen. Okol. Vogel (Ecol. Birds), 3, Sonderheft, 355-358.

KENWARD.R.E. 1985.

Ranging behaviour and population dynamics in grey squirrels. In: Behavioural ecology: ecological consequences of adaptive behaviour, edited by R.M.Sibly & R.H.Smith, 319-330.

Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

KRUUK, H., (GORMAN, M.) & PARISH, T. 1980.

The use of 65-Zn for estimating populations of carnivores. Oikos, 34, 206-208.

KRUUK, H. & (SNELL, H.) 1981.

Prey selection by feral dogs from a population of marine iguanas (Amblyrhynchus cristatus).

J. appl. Ecol., 18, 197-204.

KRUUK, H. & PARISH, T. 1982.

Factors affecting population density, group size and territory size of the European badger Meles meles. J. Zool., 196, 31-39.

LAKHANI, K.H. & (SERVICE, M.W.). 1974.

Estimated mortalities of the immature stages of Aedes cantans Mg. (Diptera, Culicidae) in a natural habitat. Bull. ent. Res., 64, 265-276.

LAKHANI, K.H. & (MILLER, H.G.). 1980.

Assessing the contribution of crown leaching to the element content of rainwater beneath trees. In: Effects of acid precipitation on terrestrial ecosystems, edited by T.C.Hutchinson & M.Havas, 161-172.

New York: Plenum.

LAKHANI, K.H. & DEMPSTER, J.P. 1981.

Cinnabar moth and its food plant, ragwort: further analysis of a simple interaction model.

J. Anim. Ecol., 50, 231-249.

LAKHANI, K.H. 1981.

An improved method of estimating the contribution of crown leachates to the chemical composition of rain collected beneath trees. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 72-74. (ITE symposium no.8).
Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

LAKHANI, K.H. & DAVIS, B.N.K. 1982.

Multiple regression models of the distribution of Helianthemum chamaecistus in relation to aspect and slope at Barnack, England.

J. appl. Ecol., 19, 621-629.

LAKHANI, K.H. & NEWTON, I. 1983.

Estimating age-specific bird survival rates from ring recoveries - can it be done?

J. Anim. Ecol., 52, 83-91.

LAKHANI, K.H. 1983.

Strategy for successful survey. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 8-15. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

LIDDLE, M.J. 1976.

An approach to objective collection and analysis of data for comparison of landscape character.

Reg. Stud., 10, 173-181.

LIDDLE, M.J., (HAPPEY-WOOD, C.M.) & BUSE, A. 1979.

A survey of the biota, environment and use for recreation of twelve lakes in Snowdonia.

<u>Biol. J. Linn. Soc. Lond.</u>, 11, 77-101.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Bovey-Valley Woodlands NNR. 1.Stem numbers by size; class and species. 2.Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (CST report no.58).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Dendles-Wood. Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (CST report no.118).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Development of tree enumeration techniques. A data processing system. (CST report no.56).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Lady-Park Wood. 1.Stem numbers by size, class and species. 2.Total stem numbers and conventional volume per hectare. (CST report no.59).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

Rodney-Stoke Woods NNR. 1.Stem number by size, class and species. 2.Total stem numbers and conventional volume per

hectare. (CST report no.57).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

LINDLEY, D.K. & MILNER, C. 1981.

Severn tidal power: systems analysis and modelling techniques. (Severn tidal power 90).

London: Department of Energy.

(MACDONALD, D.W.), BUNCE, R.G.H. & BACON, P.J. 1981.

Fox populations, habitat characterization and rabies control. J. Biogeogr., 8, 145-151.

(MACDONALD, D.W.) & BACON, P.J. 1982.

Fox society, contact rate and rabies epizootiology. Comp. Immun. Microbiol. Infect. Dis., 5, 247-256.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1977.

Synoptic survey of freshwater ecosystems in Great Britain. Final report on phase 1. (CST report no.131).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1978.

Synoptic survey of British freshwater ecosystems: progress report: (CST report no.156).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1980.

Assessment of lamprey and fish stocks in the Great Lakes in relation to control of the sea lamprey (Petromyzon marinus): report from the SLIS Assessment Measurements Task Force. Can. J. Fish. aquat. Sci., 37, 2197-2201.

MAITLAND, P.S., SMITH, I.R., BAILEY-WATTS, A.E., SMITH, B.D. & LYLE, A.A. 1981.

Comparisons and synthesis. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness, Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 253-283. (Monographiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

MAITLAND, P.S. 1981.

Introduction and catchment analysis. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe, Ness, Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 1-27. (Monographiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

MAITLAND, P.S., EAST, K. & MORRIS, K.H. 1984.

Lamprey populations in the catchments of the Forth and Clyde estuaries.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1983, 17-18.

MARQUISS.M. 1980.

Some biometrics of common crossbills from Ae Forest, Dumfriesshire.

Ring. & Migr., 3, 35-36.

MARRS, R.H., (ROBERTS, R.D. & BRADSHAW, A.D.). 1980.

Ecosystem development on reclaimed china clay wastes. I. Assessment of vegetation and capture of nutrients. J. appl. Ecol., 17, 709-717.

(MEARNS,R.) & NEWTON,I. 1984.

Turnover and dispersal in a peregrine Falco peregrinus population.

<u>Ibis</u>, 126, 347-355.

MELLANBY, K. 1974.

A water pollution survey, mainly by British school children. Environ: Pollut., 6, 161-173.

MERRETT, P. & SNAZELL, R.G. 1983.

A comparison of pitfall trapping and vacuum sampling for assessing spider faunas on heathland at Ashdown Forest, south-east England.

Bull. Br. arachnol. Soc., 6, 1-13.

MILES, J. 1979.

Vegetation dynamics. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

MILES, J. 1982.

Problems in heathland and grassland dynamics.

Vegetatio, 46, 61-74.

(Also published in: Vegetation dynamics in grasslands, heathlands and mediterranean ligneous formations, edited by P.Poissonet, 61-74. London: Junk).

MILLER, G.R. & WATSON, A. 1978.

Heather productivity and its relevance to the regulation of red grouse populations. In: <u>Production ecology of British moors and montane grasslands</u>, edited by O.W.Heal & D.F.Perkins, 277-285. Berlin: Springer.

MILLER, G.R. & WATSON, A. 1978.

Territories and the food plant of individual red grouse. I. Territory size, number of mates and brood size compared with the abundance, production and diversity of heather.

J. Anim: Ecol., 47, 293-305.

MILNE, R., (SMITH, S.K.) & FORD, E.D. 1977.

An automatic system for measuring shoot length in Sitka spruce and other plant species.

J. appl. Ecol., 14, 523-529.

MILNE, R., FORD, E.D. & DEANS, J.D. 1983.

Measurement and modelling of the movement of water through Sitka spruce forests.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 57-61.

MILNE, R., DEANS, J.D., FORD, E.D., (JARVIS, P.G., LEVERENZ, J. & WHITEHEAD, D.). 1985.

A comparison of two methods of estimating transpiration rates from a Sitka spruce plantation.

Boundary-Layer Meteorol., 32, 155-175.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland.

II. A general introduction to the Shetland survey. 2.1. Project plan. (CST report no.15).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER.C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. II. A general introduction to the Shetland survey. 2.2. Methodology of the survey. (CST report no.17). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. III. The terrestrial survey of Shetland. 3.1. Terrestrial habitats. 3.2. Terrestrial vegetation. 3.3. Vegetation map. (CST report no.18).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER.C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. III. The terrestrial survey of Shetland. 3.4. The bryophytes of Shetland. 3.5. Saxicolous vegetation. (CST report no.19). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER.C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. III. The terrestrial survey of Shetland. 3.6. Cliff and saltmarshes. (CST report no.20). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER.C. 1975.

Report to NCC on some aspects of the ecology of Shetland. VI. The coast of Shetland. 6.1. Coastal habitats - physical characteristics. (CST report no.26). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MILNER, C. 1978.

Shetland ecology surveyed. Geogrl Mag., Lond., 50, 730-736.

(MILSOM, T.P.) & WATSON, A. 1984.

Numbers and spacing of summering snow buntings and snow cover in the Cairngorms.

Scott. Birds, 13, 19-23.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1980.

Estimating and comparing population densities of red deer Cervus elaphus L. in concealing habitats.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1979, 7-13.

MITCHELL, B. & CRISP, J.M. 1981.

Some properties of red deer (Cervus elaphus) at exceptionally high population-density in Scotland. J. Zool., 193, 157-169.

MITCHELL, B. & McCOWAN, D. 1983.

The faecal accumulation method for estimating and comparing population densities of, and site occupation by red deer (Cervus elaphus L.). (CST report no.489).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

(MOORE, N.W.) & HOOPER, M.D. 1975.

On the number of bird species in British woods. Biol. Conserv., 8, 239-250.

MORIARTY, F. 1977.

Prediction of ecological effects by pesticides. In: Ecological effects of pesticides, edited by F.H.Perring & K.Mellanby, 165-174.

London: Academic Press.

MORIARTY F. 1978.

Laboratory and field studies for predicting possible adverse effects of pesticides on the environment.

Pl. Prot. Bull. F.A.O., 26, 114-117.

MORIARTY, F. 1984.

Persistent contaminants, compartmental models and concentration along food-chains. In: Ecotoxicology, edited by L.Rasmussen, 35-45. (Ecological bulletins no.36). Stockholm: Swedish Natural Science Research Council.

MORRIS, M.G. 1976.

Cutting as a method of management for management of calcareous grasslands with particular reference to populations of insects. (CST report no.51).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MOSS, D. 1978.

Diversity of woodland song-bird populations. J. Anim. Ecol., 47, 521-527.

MOSS, D. 1978.

Song-bird populations in forestry plantations. Q. Jl For., 72, 5-14.

MOSS,D., (TAYLOR,P.N. & EASTERBEE,N.) 1979.

The effects on song-bird populations of upland afforestation with spruce.

Forestry, 52, 129-150.

MOSS, D. 1985.

An initial classification of 10-km squares in Great Britain from a land characteristic data bank.

Appl. Geogr., 5, 131-150.

MOSS, D. 1985.

Some statistical checks on the BTO common birds census index - 20 years on. In: <u>Bird census and atlas studies</u>, edited by K.Taylor, R.J.Fuller & P.C.Lack, 175-179.
Tring: British Trust for Ornithology.

MOSS, R., WATSON, A. & PARR, R. 1974.

A role of nutrition in the population dynamics of some game birds (Tetraonidae).

Proc. int. Congr. Game Biologists: 11th Stockholm 1973

Proc. int. Gongr. Game Biologists, 11th, Stockholm, 1973, 193-201.

MOSS,R. & MILLER,G.R. 1976.

Production, dieback and grazing of heather (Calluna vulgaris) in relation to numbers of red grouse (Lagopus 1. scoticus) and mountain hares (Lepus timidus) in north-east Scotland.

J. appl. Ecol., 13, 369-377.

MOSS,R. & WATSON,A. 1980.

Inherent changes in the aggressive behaviour of a fluctuating red grouse Lagopus lagopus scoticus population. Ardea, 68, 113-119.

MOSS,R. & WATSON,A. 1981.

Population fluctuations in red grouse Lagopus lagopus at Kerloch Moor, Kincardineshire. Ibis, 123, 577.

MOSS,R., WATSON,A. & (OLLASON,J.). 1982.

Animal population dynamics. (Outline studies in ecology). London: Chapman & Hall.

MOSS, R., WATSON, A. & ROTHERY, P. 1984.

Inherent changes in the body size, viability and behaviour of a fluctuating red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus) population. J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 171-189.

MOSS,R. & WATSON,A. 1985.

Adaptive value of spacing behaviour in population cycles of red grouse and other animals. In: Behavioural ecology: ecological consequences of adaptive behaviour, edited by R.M.Sibly & R.H.Smith, 275-294.

Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

MOUNTFORD, J.O. & SHEAIL, J. 1983.

The impact of land drainage on wildlife in the Romney Marsh: the availability of baseline data. (CST report no:456). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1983.

Estimation of population fluctuations with application to the common bird census.

Appl: Statist:, 31, 135-143.

NEWTON, I. 1976.

Population limitations in diurnal raptors. Can. Fld Nat., 90, 274-300.

NEWTON, I. 1978.

Population dynamics as a basis for management. In: <u>Bird of prey management techniques</u>, edited by T.G.Geer, 5-16. Birmingham: British Falconers' Club.

NEWTON, I. 1979.

Population ecology of raptors. Berkhamsted: Poyser.

NEWTON, I. 1980.

The role of food in limiting bird numbers. Ardea, 68, 11-30.

NEWTON, I. 1981.

Mortality factors in wild populations: chairman's introduction. In: Recent advances in the study of raptor diseases, edited by J.E.Cooper & A.G.Greenwood, 141. Keighley: Chiron.

NEWTON, I., MARQUISS, M. & ROTHERY, P. 1983.

Age structure and survival in a sparrowhawk population. J: Anim: Ecol:, 52, 591-602.

NEWTON, I. 1984.

Uses and effects on bird populations of organochlorine pesticides. In: Agriculture and the environment, edited by D.Jenkins, 80-88. (ITE symposium no.13). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

(OECHEL, W.C.) & COLLINS, N.J. 1976.

Comparative CO2 exchange patterns in mosses from two tundra habitats at Barrow, Alaska.

Can. J. Bot., 54, 1355-1369.

PARKINSON, J.A. & HORRILL, A.D. 1984.

An assessment of variation due to laboratory and field conditions in the measurement of radionuclides.

Nucl. Instrum. Meth. Phys. Res., 223, 538-541.

PARR, R. 1980.

Population study of golden plover Pluvialis apricaria, using marked birds.

Ornis scand., 11, 179-189.

PARR, T.W. 1978.

An analysis of soil micro-arthropod succession. Sci. Proc. R. Dublin Soc., Ser. A, 6, 185-196.

PARR, T.W. 1981.

A population study of a sports turf system. In: <u>Proc. int.</u> <u>Turfgrass Research Conf., 4th</u>, edited by R.W.Sheard, 143-150. Guelph: Ontario Agricultural College & International Turfgrass Society.

PARR, T.W. 1984.

The effects of seed rate on weed populations during the establishment of amenity turf. In: Weed control and vegetation management in forests and amenity areas, 117-125. (Aspects of applied biology 5).
Wellesbourne: Association of Applied Biologists.

PERRING, F.H. 1975.

Electronic data processing in the herbarium. In: <u>Computers in botanical collections</u>, edited by J.P.M.Brenan, R.Ross & J.T.Williams, 69-78.

London: Plenum.

PERRING, F.H. 1975.

The future of biological recording: Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton; 1973; edited by J.Heath; 62-74.

Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

PERRING, F.H. 1976.

The future and electronic data processing. In: <u>Conservation of threatened plants</u>, edited by J.B.Simmons and others, 113-117. London: Plenum.

PERRING, F.H. 1976.

Recording of data on individual species. Progress report 1975/76. (CST report no.73).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1975.

Differences in shell thickness in adult Helix pomatia L. from a number of localities in Southern England.

Oecologia, 21, 85-92.

POLLARD, E., (ELIAS, D.O.), SKELTON, M.J., & THOMAS, J.A. 1975.

A method of assessing the abundance of butterflies in Monks Wood National Nature Reserve in 1973.

Entomologist's Gaz., 26, 79-88.

POLLARD.E. 1977.

A method for assessing changes in the abundance of butterflies.

Biol. Conserv., 12, 115-134.

POLLARD, E. 1977.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies. First progress report 1976. (CST report no.92).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1978.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies; progress report. (CST report no.146).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1979.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies: butterfly monitoring scheme (the third year): (CST report no.234). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1979.

Population ecology and change in range of the white admiral butterfly Ladoga camilla L. in England. Ecol. Entomol., 4, 61-74.

POLLARD, E. 1980.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies. Fourth annual report (1979). (CST report no.287). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Monitoring changes in butterfly numbers. Atala, 7 (1979) 68-69.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Monitoring population changes in butterflies. (CST report no.333).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Population studies of woodland butterflies. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 120-124. (ITE symposium no.8).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

POLLARD, E. 1981.

Resource limited and equilibrium models of populations. Oecologia, 49, 377-378.

(PUCEK, Z.) & LOWE, V.P.W. 1975.

Age criteria in small mammals. In: <u>Small mammals</u>; their <u>productivity and population dynamics</u>, edited by F.B.Golley and others, 55-72. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

The choice of the check-sheet approach. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 7-23. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RADFORD, G.L. 1980.

Data-processing and the storage and retrieval of information.

In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 115-138. (International Biological Programme 24).

Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RADFORD, G.L. & (CLAPHAM, A.R.). 1980.

Further consideration of the Fosberg system and its value for biological surveys. In: The IBP survey of conservation sites: an experimental study, edited by A.R.Clapham, 66-89. (International Biological Programme 24). Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

RAFAREL, C.R. & (BRUNSDON, G.P.) 1976.

Data collection systems. In: Methods in plant ecology, edited by S.B.Chapman, 467-506.
Oxford: Blackwell Scientific.

(RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1983.

The interpretation of process from pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis: methods and problems of interpretation.

Appl. Statist., 32, 51-63.

(RENSHAW, E.) & FORD, E.D. 1984.

The description of spatial pattern using two-dimensional spectral analysis. Vegetatio, 56, 75-85.

REYNOLDS, B. 1984.

An assessment of the spatial variation in the chemical composition of bulk precipitation within an upland catchment. Wat. Resour. Res., 20, 733-735.

(RICHENS, R.H.) & JEFFERS, J.N.R. 1975.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of northern France. 1. Variation within France. Silvae Genet., 24, 141-150.

(RICHENS,R.H.) & JEFFERS,J.N.R. 1978.

Multivariate analysis of the elms of N. France. II. Pooled analysis of the elm populations of N. France and England.

Silvae Genet., 27, 85-95.

RISPIN, W.E. 1982.

Coleoptera. In: An ecological survey of Slepe Heath - Summer 1980.

Proc. Dorset nat. Hist. archaeol. Soc., 103, 113-114.

ROTHERY.P. 1974.

The number of pins in a point quadrat frame. J. appl. Ecol., 11, 745-754.

ROTHERY.P. 1979.

A nonparametric measure of intraclass correlation. Biometrika, 66, 629-639.

ROTHERY.P. 1982.

The use of control variates in Monte Carlo estimation of power curves.

Appl. Statist., 31, 125-129.

ROTHERY, P. 1983.

Estimation of survival to breeding age in young puffins. (Appendix to Biology and survival of the immature puffin Fratercula arctica, by M.P.Harris). Ibis, 125, 71-73.

ROTHERY, P., MOSS, R. & WATSON, A. 1984.

General properties of predictive population models in red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus). Oecologia, 62, 382-386.

ROWLAND, A.P. & (BLAKE, C.C.). 1979.

Practical aspects of an on-line laboratory data system. J. autom. Chem., 1, 259-267.

SARGENT, C. & MOUNTFORD, J.O. 1979.

Biological survey of British Rail property: 3rd interim report for 1978. (CST report no.248).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. & MOUNTFORD, J.O. 1980.

Biological survey of British Rail property. Fourth interim report. (CST report no.293). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. & MOUNTFORD, J.O. 1981.

Biological survey of British Rail property: Fifth interim report. (CST report no.325).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT.C. 1983.

The biological survey of British Rail Property: Final report. (CST report no.435).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SARGENT, C. 1983.

The British Rail land survey. In: Ecological mapping from ground, air and space, edited by R.M.Fuller, 47-56. (ITE symposium no.10). Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

SARGENT, C. 1983.

Land survey and vegetation dynamics: an integrated approach to railway conservation in Britain.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol. 1982, 38-44.

SATCHELL, J.E. 1980.

The earthworm populations of experimental Betula plots on a Calluna podzol.

Pedobiologia, 20, 151-153.

SATCHELL.J.E. 1980.

Earthworm populations of experimental birch plots on a Calluna podzol.

Soil Biol. & Biochem., 12, 311-316.

SATCHELL, J.E. 1980.

"r" worms and "K" worms: a basis for classifying lumbricid earthworm strategies. In: Soil biology as related to land use practices, edited by D.L.Dindal, 848-864. Washington, D.C.: Office of Pesticide and Toxic Substances, Environmental Protection Agency.

SATCHELL, J.E., MOUNTFORD, M.D. & (BROWN, W.M.). 1981.
A land classification of the United Arab Emirates.
J. arid Environ., 4, 275-285.

SCOTT, D. & HEATH, J. 1975.

Data bank organisation: Proc: int: Symp: European Invertebrate Survey; 2nd; Abbots Ripton; 1973; edited by J:Heath; 39. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

SCOTT, R. & GRAY, A.J. 1976.

Chromosome number of Puccinellia maritima (Huds.) Parl. in the British Isles.
Watsonia, 11, 53-57.

SEEL, D.C. 1977.

Migration of the northwestern European population of the cuckoo Cuculus canorus, as shown by ringing. Ibis, 119, 309-322.

(SHARP,P.J.) & MOSS,R. 1981.

A comparison of the responses of captive willow ptarmigan (Lagopus lagopus lagopus), red grouse (Lagopus lagopus scoticus), and hybrids to increasing daylengths with observations on the modifying effects of nutrition and crowding in red grouse.

Gen. & comp. Endocrinol., 45, 181-188.

SHAW, M.W., HEWETT, D.G. & PIZZEY, J.M. 1983.

Scottish coastal survey: a report on selected soft coast sites in Scotland. (CST report no.487).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SHEAIL.J. 1979.

British Rail land - biological survey: Interim report. The history of railway formations. (CST report no.276). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SMITH, I.R., LYLE, A.A. & (ROSIE, A.J.). 1981.

Comparative physical limnology. In: The ecology of Scotland's largest lochs: Lomond, Awe; Ness; Morar and Shiel, edited by P.S.Maitland, 29-65. (Monographiae biologicae, no.44). The Hague; London: Junk.

SNAZELL.R.G. 1982.

Araneae. In: An ecological survey of Slepe Heath - Summer 1980.

Proc. Dorset nat: Hist. archaeol. Soc., 103, 112-113.

SPALDING.D.F. 1976.

Phytophagous insects data bank. Progress report 1975/76. (CST report no.66).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

STAINES.B.W. 1978.

The dynamics and performance of a declining population of red deer (Cervus elaphus).
J. Zool., 184, 403-419.

(STANDEN, V.) & LATTER, P.M. 1977.

Distribution of a population of Cognettia sphagnetorum (Enchytraeidae) in relation to microhabitats in a blanket bog. J. Anim. Ecol., 46, 213-229.

STEBBINGS, R.E. 1982.

Population ecology and specialist advice on bats. (CST report no.401).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

(SUMMERS, C.F.) & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1975.

Counting of the common seal. Nature, Lond., 253, 670-671.

(SUTTIE, J.M.) & MITCHELL, B. 1983.

Jaw length and hind foot length as measures of skeletal development of red deer (Cervus elaphus).

J. Zool:, 200, 431-434.

SYKES, J.M. & HORRILL, A.D. 1976.

<u>Kirkconnell-Flow National Nature Reserve: Report on a vegetation survey. (CST report no.78).</u>
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M. 1976.

Regeneration of juniper. A summary of data collected at Tynron Juniper Wood NNR 1960-74. (CST report no.128). Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M. 1976.

A vegetation survey of Wood of Cree SSSI, Kirkcudbrightshire - a large oakwood in the south of Scotland. (CST report no.75).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M. & HORRILL, A.D. 1978.

Survey methods within woodlands: interim report. (CST report no.175).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M., HORRILL, A.D. & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1981.

The use of visual cover assessments as quantitative estimators of some British woodland taxa. (CST report no.373).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

SYKES, J.M., HORRILL, A.D. & MOUNTFORD, M.D. 1983.

Use of visual cover assessments as qualitative estimators of some British woodland taxa.

J. Ecol., 71, 437-450.

THOMAS, J.A. 1975.

Rare species surveys. Proc. int. Symp. European Invertebrate Survey, 2nd, Abbots Ripton, 1973, edited by J.Heath, 60. Abbots Ripton: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

THOMAS, J.A. & SIMCOX, D.J. 1982.

A quick method for estimating larval populations of Melitaea cinxia L. during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 22, 315-322.

THOMAS, J.A. 1983.

A quick method for estimating butterfly numbers during surveys. Biol. Conserv., 27, 195-211.

THOMAS, J.A. 1985.

Recent changes in butterfly populations.

Rep: Southampton nat: Hist: Soc: 1984, 6-7.

UNSWORTH, M.H., (HEAGLE, A.S. & HECK, W.W.). 1984.

Gas exchange in open-top field chambers - I. Measurement and analysis of atmospheric resistances to gas exchange.

Atmos. Environ., 18, 373-380.

VILLAGE, A. 1981.

The diet and breeding of long-eared owls in relation to vole numbers.

<u>Bird Study</u>, 28, 215-224.

VILLAGE, A. 1984.

Problems of estimating kestrel breeding density. Bird Study, 31, 121-126.

(WALTON, D.W.H.), GREENE, D.M. & CALLAGHAN, T.V. 1975.

An assessment of primary production in a sub-antarctic grassland on South Georgia.

Bull. Br. antarct. Surv., no.41/42, 151-160.

(WANLESS,S.), FRENCH,D.D., HARRIS,M.P. & (LANGSLOW,D.). 1982. Detection of annual changes in the numbers of cliff-nesting seabirds in Orkney, 1976-80.

J. Anim. Ecol., 51, 785-795.

(WANLESS,S.) & HARRIS,M.P. 1984.

Effect of date on counts of nests of herring and lesser black-backed gulls.

Ornis scand., 15, 89-94.

(WANLESS,S.) & HARRIS,M.P. 1985.

Counting gulls - a plea for realism. Ornis scand., 16, 75-77.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1978.

Phytophagous insects data bank: progress report. (CST report no.208).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1979.

Phytophagous insects data bank. Progress report. (CST report no.277).
Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WARD, L.K. 1979.

Scrub dynamics and management. In: Ecology and design in amenity land management, edited by S.E.Wright & G.P.Buckley, 109-127.

Wye: Wye College & Recreation Ecology Research Group.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1981.

Phytophagous insects data bank. Final report. (CST report no.357).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WARD, L.K. & SPALDING, D.F. 1981.

Trees and phytophagous insects data bank. In: Forest and woodland ecology: an account of research being done in ITE, edited by F.T.Last & A.S.Gardiner, 118-119.

(ITE symposium no.8).

Cambridge: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1974.

A current model of population dynamics in red grouse. In: <u>Territory</u>, edited by A.W.Stokes, 375-390. London: Dowden, Hutchinson & Ross.

WATSON.A. 1977.

Population limitation and the adaptive value of territorial behaviour in Scottish red grouse. In: Evolutionary ecology, edited by B.Stonehouse & C.Perrins, 19-26. London: Macmillan.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1978.

Population ecology of red grouse.

Annu. Rep. Inst. terr. Ecol., 1977, 18-21.

WATSON, A. 1979.

Bird and mammal numbers in relation to human impact at ski lifts on Scottish hills.

<u>J. appl. Ecol.</u>, 16, 753-764.

WATSON, A. & (O'HARE, P.J.). 1979.

Bird and mammal numbers on untreated and experimentally treated Irish bog. Oikos, 33, 97-105.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1979.

Population cycles in the Tetraonidae. Ornis fenn., 56, 87-109.

WATSON, A. & (O'HARE, P.J.). 1979.

Red grouse populations on experimentally treated and untreated Irish bog.

J. appl. Ecol., 16, 433-452.

WATSON, A. & MOSS, R. 1980.

Advances in our understanding of the population dynamics of red grouse from a recent fluctuation in numbers. Ardea, 68, 103-111.

WATSON, A. 1983.

Eighteenth century deer numbers and pine regeneration near Braemar, Scotland.

Biol. Conserv., 25, 289-305.

WATSON, A., MOSS, R., ROTHERY, P. & PARR, R. 1984. Demographic causes and predictive models of population

fluctuations in red grouse.

J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 639-662.

WATSON, A., MOSS, R. & PARR, R. 1984.

Effects of food enrichment on numbers and spacing behaviour of red grouse.

J. Anim. Ecol., 53, 663-678.

WATSON, A. 1984.

A survey of vehicular hill tracks in north-east Scotland for land use planning.

<u>J. environ. Manage.</u>, 18, 345-353.

WATT, A.D. (VICKERMAN, G.P. & WRATTEN, S.D.). 1984.

The effect of the grain aphid, Sitobion avenue (F.), on winter wheat in England: an analysis of the economics of control practice and forecasting systems. Crop Prot., 3, $209-\overline{222}$.

WAY, J.M. & SHEAIL, J. 1977.

British Rail land - biological survey. First interim report. (CST report no.90).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WAY, J.M., MOUNTFORD, J.O. & SHEAIL, J. 1978.

British Rail land - biological survey: second interim report. (CST report no.178).

Banbury: Nature Conservancy Council.

WEBB, N.R. & ELMES, G.W. 1979.

Variations between populations of Steganacarus magnus (Acari: Cryptostigmata) in Great Britain.

Pedobiologia, 19, 390-401.

WEBB, N.R. & HASKINS, L.E. 1980.

An ecological survey of heathlands in the Poole Basin, Dorset,

England in 1978. Biol. Conserv., 17, 281-296.

WELCH, D. 1982.

Dung properties and defecation characteristics in some Scottish herbivores, with an evaluation of the dung-volume method of

assessing occupance.

Acta theriol., 27, 189-210.

WELCH, R.C. 1979.

The Natural Environment Research Council's Scottish coastal

surveys.

Hebridean Nat., no.3, 27.

WELLS.T.C.E. 1981.

Population ecology of terrestrial orchids. In: The

biological aspects of rare plant conservation, edited

by H.Synge, 281-295.

Chichester: Wiley.

WHITE, E.J. 1974.

Multivariate analysis of tree height increment on meteorological variables near the altitudinal tree limit in northern England.

<u>Int.</u> J. <u>Biomet.</u>, 18, 199-210.

WHITE, E.J. & LINDLEY, D.K. 1976.

The reduction of climatological data for ecological purposes: a preliminary analysis.

J. environ. Manage., 4, 161-182.

WHITE, E.J. 1977.

Computer programs for the estimation of selected climatic variables and of values of principal components expressing variation in climate for any site in Great Britain.

(Merlewood research and development paper no.70).

Grange-over-Sands: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

WHITE, E.J. 1979.

The prediction and selection of climatological data for ecological purposes in Great Britain.

J. appl. Ecol., 16, 141-160.

WHITE, E.J. 1981.

Classification of climate in Great Britain. J. environ. Manage., 13, 241-257.

(WRIGHT, J.F., ARMITAGE, P.D., FURSE, M.T.) & MOSS, D. 1984. The classification of sites on British rivers using macroinvertebrates.

Verh. int. Verein. Limnol., 22, 1939-1943.

(WRIGHT, J.F.), MOSS, D., (ARMITAGE, P.D. & FURSE, M.T.). 1984. A preliminary classification of running-water sites in Great Britain based on macro-invertebrate species and the prediction of community type using environmental data. Freshwater Biol., 14, 221-256.

WYATT, B.K. 1981.

A data bank for a geochemical cycling study. (Bangor occasional paper no.9).

Bangor: Institute of Terrestrial Ecology.

WYLLIE, I. 1977.

Counting the birds of an English parish. Wildlife, 19, 544-547.